Appendix A:
Register of General
Cost-recovery Fees
and Commercial Charges

(Excluding Development Assessment Fees)

2014/2015

Contents

Function	Page	
Aquatic Centres	13	
Caloundra Aerodrome	16	
Caloundra Regional Gallery	17	
Cemeteries	18	
Community & Performance Venues	22	
Leisure Centres	44	
Multisports	45	
Showgrounds	49	
Stockland Park	54	
Sunshine Coast Airport	60	
Animals	64	
Community Leasing	67	
Healthy Places	68	
Parking	73	
Parks & Gardens	74	
Response Services	75	
Right to Information	76	
Roads	77	
Use of Public Land and Operating a Business	78	
Use of Public Space and Council Land - Strategic Property	81	

Function	Page	
Waterways - Caloundra	82	
Legal Services	83	
Library Services	84	
Property Information- Spatial	86	
Quarries	88	
Streetlights	90	
Waste Management	91	

Aquatic Centres

- 1 New fees apply from 1st July fees noted are only the maximum each facility can charge
- 2 10 Pass multi passes expire after 3 months as a minimum.
- 3 20 Pass multi passes expire after 6 months as a minimum.

Caloundra Aerodrome

Private and non-commercial operator is defined as where ownership is determined to vest in an individual and the aircraft is utilised for recreational and non-commercial purposes. Where ownership is identified as held by a corporate entity (company, superannuation fund, trust, etc) OR the aircraft is known to the Sunshine Coast Council to be engaged in commercial activities, this privilege will not apply. Commercial activities include flight training schools including training recreational pilots.

Community & Performance Venues

- 1 These fees and charges are for venue hire only and does not include any ancillary costs (ie: staff, set up, equipment, ticketing)
- 2 Technical Services and Equipment: additional to the standard Audio & Lighting systems supplied with venue hire. Priced per day unless specified. Only the most commonly hired items are listed, contact the Technical Coordinator with your requirements.
- 3 Labour charge penalty rates apply for overtime, Sundays and public holidays. Minimum charge of 3 hours apply staff require a meal break every 5 hours
- 4 includes up to 28 round tables and 37 trestle tables where possible
- 5 Nambour Civic Centre does not have in house caterers, but prefers hirers to use their recommended caterers. Please liaise with the venue regarding catering requirements.
- 6 Cancellation Fee 100% of deposit paid if less than one month out from event
- 7 Promoter fee of 2% of the sale price of each ticket sold by EFT transfer
- 8 Should an event attract an admission charge, the rental is the stated basic rental or a figure of 10% of Gross Box Office receipts, whichever is the greater.
- 9 Use of entire venue may be negotiated by the Manager Community Facilities and Planning or by the Major Venues Coordinator

Healthy Places

0 Pro-rata fees apply for new applications lodged during the year.

- 1 ATO Registered Deductible Gift Recipient discount 50% if you meet ATO criteria or as set by council policy
- 5 Environmentally Relevant Activity Reduced Annual fee must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 50% of the annual fee if -
 - (i) the holder is an approved partner; and
 - (ii) the holder has an approved EMS; and
 - (iii) the holder has a lower emissions score.
- 6 Environmentally Relevant Activity Reduced Annual fee must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 60% of the annual fee if
 - (i) the holder has an approved EMS; and
 - (ii) the holder has a lower emissions score.
- 7 Environmentally Relevant Activity Reduced Annual fee must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 70% of the annual fee if the holder is an approved partner and
 - (i) the holder has an approved EMS; or
 - (ii) the holder has a lower emissions score
- 8 Environmentally Relevant Activity Reduced Annual fee must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 80% of the annual fee if
 - (i) the holder has an approved EMS; or
 - (ii) the holder has a lower emissions score.
- 9 Environmentally Relevant Activity Reduced Annual fee must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 90% of the annual fee if the holder is an approved partner.
- Multiple food preparation areas supermarket with deli, bakery, butcher Resort with kitchen, kiosk, bar, café/bar Restaurant/Hotel/Function/Reception Centre with multiple kitchen or service areas aged care facility or hospital with kitchen and multiple service areas. All food preparation areas must be at the same location and operated by the same licencee.
- 11 Manufacturer includes packaging, peeling, canning, bottling, combining ingredients this does not refer to food being made at a premises for sale at/from the premises or vehicle.
- 12 Manufacturer of high risk foods includes manufacturer of infant food, infant formula.
- Manufacturer of medium risk foods manufacturer of bottled water, cakes/desserts, chocolate and cocoa products, milk, butter, cheese, yogurt, eggs and egg products, fruit juices, canned/processed/frozen fruit and vegetables, ice cream, canned meats, meat/vegetable pies, nuts and nut products, prepares/packaged meals, salads, sauces, canned/processed seafood, soya products.
- Manufacturer of low risk foods manufacturer of biscuits, brewery, confectionary, condiments, cordials/syrups, cereals, oils, pastry, pickles, chips, pretzels, muesli bars, soft drinks, tea/coffee, vinegar, honey.
- 15 Child care centre includes long day care, occasional day care and employer sponsored day care (does not include family day care).
- 16 Off site caterer means serving potentially hazardous food at a place other than the principle place of business for the food business.
- 17 A food business which provides chairs and tables for its patrons. Includes café, restaurant, bar and aged care facility with dining room only.
- 18 Takeaway food bar chairs and tables are not provided for patrons by the food business. It is generally expected the food will be "taken away" for consumption soon thereafter. Fast food, kiosk, canteen, business in a food court.

- 19 Bakery bakery/café and bakery/takeaway food style premises.
- 20 Retail food shop unpackaged foods requiring minimal food preparation for retail sale. Convenience stores, petrol stations, fruit and veg shop, ice cream only shop, deli slicing cold meats/cheese, sale of bread & bakery items. If the business has chairs/tables and/or takeaway foods then it is not a retail food shop.
- 21 Retail food vehicle vehicles used in connection with a fixed food business where the food is prepared and packaged at the fixed premises and the vehicle acts as a retail outlet ie, lunch vans.
- A food business that provides meals with accommodation, including a bed and breakfast and farm stay. If meals are provided to patrons other than guests of the accommodation the premises must be categorised as an eating establishment.
- 23 Food vehicle, food van, food caravan or food boat If the food business is conducted from a vehicle, a van, caravan or boat which includes food preparation, it is a mobile food business.
- 24 Water carrier sells/carries potable water for drinking.
- 25 Annual temporary food premises includes regular market stalls or tents. May operate at more than one market or event.
- Event temporary food premises 1 off long event a maximum of 12 days a tent, stall, cart etc at a special event. For example, food festivals, music festivals, sporting events.
- Applies to food business licences that have expired. The payment of the restoration fee and renewal fee within 30 days of the expiry of the licence enables the licence to be renewed instead of cancelled.
- Pro rata fees apply for a new licence application (this does not include licence renewals). 1 September 30 November = Full fee, 1 December 28 February = 3/4 of full fee, 1 March 31 May = 1/2 of full fee, 1 June 31 August = 1/4 of full fee.
- 29 Event temporary food premises 1 off short event a maximum of 4 days A tent, stall, cart etc at a special event. For example, food festivals, music festivals, sporting events.

Legal Services

Where the complexity of an item warrants a charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Hourly rate is to be applied for all work associated with actions under Part 1 Chapter 4 of the Local Government Act 2009 (Overdue rates) hourly rate to be applied in preparation of any other agreement contract, deed etc where not otherwise provided.

Multisports

- 1 Full day = a maximum of 10 hours, Half day = maximum of 4 hours.
- 2 Commercial or private user: Events/activities are undertaken for profit. Includes those events not being staged for profit but may possess commercial features such as promotional activities, giveaways or advertising. Private functions and celebrations such as weddings, party etc
- 3 Community user: Aimed at general community, not for profit in nature. Where it is claimed the event is a "fund raiser" providing evidence can be given at time of booking that 100% of funds raised at the event are being donated to a registered charity or a charitable cause then the community rate may be applied. Government organisations, including internal council teams are charged the community rate.

- 4 School user: State or independent primary, secondary or tertiary educational institution
- 5 Tenured user: Holds a lease or a licence (issued by Community Leasing) to occupy sports fields/car track at Landsborough Sports Complex
- 6 Maroochydore Multisports Complex car park hire: Carpark 1 not available for hire any day. Carpark 2 not available for hire Sunday available all other times other than when sports fields are in use.
- 7 A security bond will be requried at the time of booking. The amount will vary in accordance with the size and type of event.
- 8 Field Hire charges includes change rooms and adjoining car park.
- 9 For all Netball court hire at Maroochydore Multi Sports complex refer to Sunshine Coast Netball Association phone 5451 0416.
- 10 Private celebrations such as weddings, parties and the like are not permitted at Maroochydore Multi Sports and Meridan Fields Sporting Complex.

Property Information - Spatial

Period of previous rates notices limited to 7 Financial years

Response Services

1 Farmers/primary producers conducting roadside stalls adjacent to their property are exempt from the fees. An application is required in order for the site to be assessed for safety purposes.

Stockland Park

- 1 Quad Park Fields refers to all playing fields at the Eastern Fields & Western Fields. These fields are rectangular and used for training/playing rugby league, rugby union and football.
- 2 Full Day = a maximum period of 10 hours between 6 am and 10 pm
- 3 Half Day = a maximum period of 5 hours between 6 am and 10 pm
- 4 Pontoon Set up charge is applicable if the pontoons are required to be moved from the 2000m mark and positioned at another point on the Lake
- 5 Hire charges for fields for competition games include linemarking and corner posts
- The commercial rate is based on the full cost recovery for the facility and service being provided. This rate is applied to an organisation, The commercial rate is based on the full cost recovery for the facility and service being provided. This rate is applied to an organisation, individual or group who wish to conduct an activity in the precinct for the express purposes of making profit for the organisation or individual presenting the activity.
- 7 'Community' refers to an organisation, club or group who wish to conduct an activity in the precinct to provide a benefit for the community. Any/all profits generated from the activity are used to support the Club, organisation presenting the activity or local charities. Proof an organisation is 'not for profit' needs to be provided.

- 8 'User Groups' refers to the clubs or Associations who have a current 'Venue Hire Agreement' with Stockland Park and who hire the venue 10 or more times per year.
- 9 'Regional' teams' are registered and participating in a state wide (or above) sanctioned competition, requiring a minimum of 10 home games to be played at Stockland Park.
- A 'Senior Club' represents Senior players and is based at and plays a minimum of 10 home games at Stockland Park. A Senior Club also has a current venue hire agreement and is affiliated with the Sunshine Coast governing body for their particular sport.
- 11 A 'Junior Club' represents Junior players and is based at and plays regular home games at Stockland Park. A Junior Club also has a current venue hire agreement and is affiliated with the Sunshine Coast governing body for their particular sport.
- 12 A 'Venue Hire Agreement' refers to the contract negotiated between the Organisation or User Group (the Hirer) and Sunshine Coast Council (The Manager). The VHA outlines the responsibilities of the Hirer and Manager, the charges involved, the facilities provided and the details the agreement is based on.
- All hirers are expected to leave the facilities in a clean and tidy fashion. Hire charges include a reasonable level of cleaning service for the field areas. In the event facilities are not left in a satisfactory manner excess cleaning charges will be applied.
- To meet Council's goal to become the most sustainable region in Australia a Waste Levy has been introduced in 2014 and applies to all clubs, events and user groups. The charge is applied for handling and disposing of any packaging waste generated from the sale and/or preparation of food and beverages. The levy is linked to the charge for one waste and/or one recycle bin. The charge can be applied as only drinks or for waste & drinks. The levy does not apply to users who hire their own rubbish bins or who remove their own packaging waste.
- 15 Events booked onto Lake Kawana incorporate the lake itself and the Finish Tower, the area immediately around the Finish Tower and adjacent BBQ area.
- 16 Foreshore BBQ Areas include the separate areas of the Entry Cove, Lake View Park and Innovation Park
- 17 In 2014 the process of applying lighting charges at Stockland Park was aligned with the process applied at Maroochydore Multi-Sports. i.e. Oval rate & single field rate. Field use charges were also brought into line and applied to the game day competition rates. Commercial and Community Hirers are charged for a minimum of 2 hours for field and lighting usage while user groups are charged for the time used in 30 minute increments.
- 18 User groups are responsible for booking the fields. The User Groups will be charged the full rate for whatever service is booked. If for some reason the User Group does not use the service according to the bookings, it is the User Group's responsibility to contact Stockland Park within 24 hours of the change of usage to enable an adjustment to the Fees & Charges.
- 19 Staff from Stockland Park will turn lights on/off in the Eastern Fields, while users will turn lights on/off at the Western fields. The charges for lighting will be applied with the following formula in mind months of Nov, Dec & Jan Lights on at 6 pm, off at the end of bookingMonths of Feb, Mar, Apr, Aug, Sept, Oct Lights on at 5.30 pm, off at the end of bookingMonths of May, June, July lights on at 5 pm, off at the end of booking
- 20 A Boat Bond is applied to some events held on Lake Kawana to ensure users abide by the appropriate usage of boats on the lake including noise levels.
- 21 Stockland Park staff will determine if the fields are open by 2 pm each week day. If the fields are closed user groups will not be charged for their booking. If the fields are open and clubs decide to not hold games or training they will be charged for their booking unless they advise Stockland Park staff within 24 hours.
- Ancillary equipment & services includes but is not limited to any service/equipment that will enhance a booking (ie: ticketing/booking fees/event build, event staffing, police specials, medical support, stand alone stage areas, catering, equipment above standard
- 23 Includes use of data projector & screen, internet access and use of white board if required

24 Pontoon Hire includes 7 pontoons for 7 lanes, set up at the 2000m mark

Sunshine Coast Airport

- 1 Charges apply to aircraft parked in non-leased areas only. Charges apply per 24 hours or part thereof.

 Aircraft for sale or maintenance. Applies to aircraft parked in general parking areas 1st month free if Airport is advised prior to parking. Sale or maintenance dispensation is available for a maximum of one month per aircraft.
- Advance Purchase Discounts. Non-transferrable and for the time period specified or part thereof. All payments must be received in advance to be eligible for Advance Payment Discount. Aircraft parked contrary to prepaid charges, will be charged the daily rate. Maintenance Concession is available on pre paid three month advance purchase discounts.
- 3 This is a general airport user charge that includes parking in non-leased areas.
- 5 Parking Fee calculator is available at
br> http://www.sunshinecoastairport.com.au/go.cfm/car-parking.
- 6 Maintenance Concession/ discount of 30% is available on Pre Paid Three month Advance Purchases.

Use of Public Land and Operating a Business

- No discount applies to permit fees where the permitted use is full time, access to council controlled land is daily and permitted operating hours include 6am to 7pm or 7am to 7pm.
- 2 A 50% discount applies to permit fees, where the permitted use is part time, access to council controlled land is limited (not an all-day operation) and equipment is removed from council-controlled land following each lesson, or activity.
- 3 A 25% discount applies to permit fees where the same permit holder is awarded more than (1) permit, and the permits are awarded for the same type of activity.
- 4 Payment options include: Annual payment, 30 days following date of invoice; or Quarterly payments, with scheduled due dates; or Monthy payments, with scheduled due dates. Direct debit is available for all above payment options. Pro-rata fees will be available for permits issued throughout the permit period (1 July 2013 to 30 June 2016)
- 5 Pro-rata fees apply to permit fees only. Pro-rata does not apply to application fees
- 6 Annual Beach Access Permits: surf clubs, police, fisheries and emergency services are not charged a fee.
- 7 Scheduled payment plans are available on request.
- 8 Applicant is the organisation, company or individual taking responsibility for management of the permitted activity and must be the holder of the public liability insurance for the permitted activity.
- This fee is conditional upon an assessment of the activity meeting one of the following criteria: 1) promoting the region as a tourist or visitor destination; or 2) enabling a local business to market it's product or services; or 3) developing a local industry segment; or 4) marketing or promoting a major or regional event.

Waste Management

- 0 Large loads:
dr><dry>dry
src=http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/images/fees_charges/waste_large.bmp>
- 0 Medium loads:

- 1 Approval must be obtained for disposal of asbestos, contaminated soil and supervised burial before disposal. Conditions and charges will be determined by Council as part of the approval process.
- 2 For all loads of material that were initially declared accepted and charged as cleanfill or clean Construction and Demolition Waste and subsequently suspected of being contaminated (e.g. asbestos), additional charges will apply for the cleanup and management of the contamination.
- 3 Green Waste vegetation waste arising from maintenance of parks, gardens, and land, and not mixed with other types of waste. Excludes processed timber and wood, putrescible wastes such as fruit and vegetable produce and trunks of trees and plants with a diameter greater than 30cm. Additional individual items charges may also apply for nominated waste types e.g. tyres, mattresses
- 4 Liquid and semi liquid waste are not received at any Council facilities under the license conditions.
- Weighed transactions occur and disposal is charged on a unit rate per weight, when a vehicle and/or attachment load is in excess of 500kgs. If a load of waste upon arrival is estimated to be in excess of 500kgs, but as a result of the weighing process found to be less, disposal charges shall be calculated using the schematic schedule. Additional individual items charges also apply for nominated waste types e.g. tyres, mattresses
- To be applied to cyclic type services (e.g. 8 or 12 weekly) and for when a resident requires an extra service outside of and in addition to their scheduled frequency. Charge is for up to and including 5000 litres per service. Excess litres (> 5000 litres) will be charged at the extra litres rate.
- 7 Volume transactions only (i.e. charging on volumetric quantity rather than weight) occur at sites without a weighbridge, or if a weighbridge is unserviceable at the time of transaction. Additional individual items charges may also apply for nominated waste types e.g. tyres, mattresses
- 8 Weighed transaction occurs to all loads over 500kg. All other loads are to be treated as per the schematic for the relevant vehicle size transporting the material. Additional individual items charges may also apply for nominated waste types e.g. tyres, mattresses
- 9 Disposal charges under the schematic schedule i.e. small medium & large are a guide only and not intended to cover every possible vehicle configuration. The description of quantity is the basis for charging not the pictorials of vehicle configuration. Additional individual items charges may also apply for nominated waste types e.g. tyres, mattresses
- 10 Construction and Demolition Waste includes clean and mixed timber.
- 11 After Hours is overnight between 6:00pm to 6:00am Monday through to Saturday and all hours Sunday to Monday 6:00am

2015 P	2015 Price Schedule - SCRC Holiday Parks - Tourist Sites										
	OFF	PEAK	SHOU	JLDER	PE	AK					
DESCRIPTION	Daily	Weekly	Daily	Weekly	Daily	Weekly					
	GST inc	GST inc	GST inc	GST inc	GST inc	GST inc					
TOURIST POWERED SITES											
All Parks (other than listed)	\$44.00	\$285.00	\$49.00	\$315.00	\$59.00	\$413.00					
Dicky Beach - Slab (peak only)	\$44.00	\$285.00	\$49.00	\$315.00	\$65.00	\$455.00					
Dicky Beach – Beach Site	\$50.00	\$325.00	\$55.00	\$350.00	\$72.00	\$504.00					
Mooloolaba Esplanade (back row)	\$50.00	\$325.00	\$58.00	\$370.00	\$64.00	\$448.00					
Waterfront Sites - Cotton Tree & Mooloolaba Esp (front row)	\$55.00	\$375.00	\$63.00	\$430.00	\$72.00	\$504.00					
TOURIST UNPOWERED CAMP SITES				_							
Small compact camp site	\$30.00	\$190.00	\$35.00	\$210.00	\$44.00	\$308.00					
All Parks (other than listed)	\$39.00	\$240.00	\$44.00	\$270.00	\$53.00	\$371.00					
Waterfront (Cotton Tree)	\$46.00	\$285.00	\$50.00	\$315.00	\$64.00	\$448.00					
CABINS & VILLAS											
Studio Unit (Dicky Beach)	\$113.00	\$595.00	\$124.00	\$740.00	\$149.00	\$1,043.00					
Studio Unit (Maroochydore Beach)	\$123.00	\$720.00	\$144.00	\$910.00	\$165.00	\$1,155.00					
1 Bedroom	\$155.00	\$850.00	\$180.00	\$1,090.00	\$206.00	\$1,442.00					
2 Bedroom Deluxe	\$175.00	\$945.00	\$215.00	\$1,390.00	\$247.00	\$1,729.00					
BEACH HOUSE											
Cotton Tree (up to 4 persons)	\$225.00	\$1,200.00	\$265.00	\$1,470.00	\$304.00	\$2,128.00					
EXTRA PERSON - ANY AGE											
All Parks (other than listed)	\$10.00	\$70.00	\$10.00	\$70.00	\$10.00	\$70.00					
Cabins (All) & Beach House	\$13.00	\$91.00	\$13.00	\$91.00	\$13.00	\$91.00					
OTHER CHARGES											
Extra Vehicles	\$5.00	\$35.00	\$5.00	\$35.00	\$5.00	\$35.00					
Public Use of Amenities	\$4.00		\$4.00		\$4.00						
Group Fee (20+)	\$12.00	\$84.00	\$12.00	\$84.00	\$12.00	\$84.00					
Late Check Out	\$16.00		\$16.00		\$16.00						

Notes:

These are commercial charges under section 262(3)(c) of the Local Government Act 2009.

- 1. 27 Jan 2015 to 24 Jan 2016 All Parks
- 2.Peak Season Easter Holidays (3 April 2015 to 19 April 2015) and Christmas Holidays (12 December 2015 to 24 January 2016).
- 3. Shoulder Season 26 June 2015 to 5 October 2015. All Cabins include the September School Holidays only as their shoulder period.
- 4. Off Peak Season All Other Periods

2015 Price Schedule - SCRC Holiday Parks - Permanent Sites

DESCRIPTION	ALL SEASONS Weekly GST incl
LONG-TERM SITES - PERMANENTS	
Dicky Beach (plus power)	\$152.00
Coolum & Mudjimba	\$155.00
Cotton Tree, Maroochydore	\$160.00
LONG-TERM SITES - STORAGE	
Dicky Beach (plus power)	\$88.00
Coolum & Mudjimba	\$150.00
Cotton Tree & Maroochydore	\$155.00

Notes:

GST applies to all occupancies between 1 and 27 days at the rate of 10% and thereafter at 0% as per division 40 of the GST legislation.

These are commercial charges under section 262(3)(c) of the Local Government Act 2009.

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Aquatic Centres		Cor	ntact: Commun	nity Facilities			
A - Nambour, Cotton Tree, Kawana, Caloundra							
Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$5.20	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$4.35	
Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$16.40	
Spectator	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$2.00	
10 Pass Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2	10%	\$47.50	
10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2	10%	\$38.00	
10 Pass Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2	10%	\$137.00	
20 Pass Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	3	10%	\$90.00	
20 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	3	10%	\$72.00	
20 Pass Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	3	10%	\$259.00	
Monthly Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$61.50	
Monthly Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$49.30	
Monthly Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$177.00	
3 Monthly Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$160.00	
3 Monthly Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$127.50	
3 Monthly Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$460.00	
6 Monthly Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$275.00	
6 Monthly Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$220.00	
6 Monthly Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$790.00	
Annual Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$480.00	
Annual Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$385.00	

Product / Service	Class	S LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
ilities							
Aquatic Centres		Con	ıtact: Commun	ity Facilities			
A - Nambour, Cotton Tree, Kawana, Caloundra							
Annual Family (on same Medicare card)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$1,385.00	
School Groups - per child	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$3.00	
School Carnival - per child	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$3.00	
50m Lane Hire - per hour/lane	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
25m and under Lane Hire - per hour/lane	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Pool Hire - 50 Metre - Hire Fee Per Hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Pool Hire - 25 Metre - Hire Fee Per Hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Adult	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$4.90	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	C C	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees Admission Fees		10% 10%	\$4.10	
		262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)					
Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees		10%	\$4.10	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card)	C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees Admission Fees		10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator	C C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees	2	10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult	C C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees	2 2	10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult 10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	C C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees	2 2 2	10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50 \$34.70	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult 10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 10 Pass Family (on same Medicare card)	C C C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees Admission Fees	2 2 2 3	10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50 \$34.70 \$125.50	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult 10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 10 Pass Family (on same Medicare card) 20 Pass Adult		262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2 2 2 3 3	10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50 \$34.70 \$125.50 \$82.50	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult 10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 10 Pass Family (on same Medicare card) 20 Pass Adult 20 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior)		262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2 2 2 3 3 3	10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50 \$34.70 \$125.50 \$82.50 \$65.50	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult 10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 10 Pass Family (on same Medicare card) 20 Pass Adult 20 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 20 Pass Family (on same Medicare card)		262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2 2 2 3 3 3	10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50 \$34.70 \$125.50 \$82.50 \$65.50 \$238.00	
Concession (Under 16 and Senior) Family (on same Medicare card) Spectator 10 Pass Adult 10 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 10 Pass Family (on same Medicare card) 20 Pass Adult 20 Pass Concession (Under 16 and Senior) 20 Pass Family (on same Medicare card) Monthly Adult		262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Admission Fees	2 2 2 3 3 3	10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%	\$4.10 \$15.90 \$2.00 \$43.50 \$34.70 \$125.50 \$82.50 \$65.50 \$238.00 \$56.40	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Aquatic Centres		Con	ntact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
B - Eumundi, Coolum, Palmwoods, Buderim, Beerwah							
3 Monthly Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$116.50	
3 Monthly Family (on same Medicare card)	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$422.50	
6 Monthly Adult	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$253.00	
6 Monthly Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$202.00	
6 Monthly Family (on same Medicare card)	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$726.00	
Annual Adult	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$440.00	
Annual Concession (Under 16 and Senior)	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$353.00	
Annual Family (on same Medicare card)	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$1,275.00	
School Groups - per child	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$3.00	
School Carnival - per child	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	es	10%	\$3.00	
25m and under Lane Hire - per hour/lane	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Pool Hire - 25 Metre - Hire Fee Per Hour	C 26	62 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
ncilities							
Caloundra Aerodrome		Con	ntact: Sunshi	ne Coast Airport			
Fixed or Rotary Wing - Parking Charges							
Caloundra - Fixed or Rotary Wing Aircraft - Parking Fees Daily rate per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$3.00	
Caloundra - Fixed or Rotary Wing Aircraft - Parking Fees Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$274.00	
Caloundra - Fixed or Rotary Wing Aircraft - Parking Fees Six months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$219.00	
Caloundra - Fixed or Rotary Wing Aircraft - Parking Fees Three months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$137.00	
Fixed Wing - Landing Charges							
Caloundra - Fixed Wing - Landing Charges per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$4.80	
Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing Fees							
Caloundra - Fixed Wing - Landing Charges Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$351.00	
Caloundra - Fixed Wing - Landing Charges Six months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$307.00	
Caloundra - Fixed Wing - Landing Charges Three months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	g C	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$198.00	
Rotary Wing - Landing Charges							
Caloundra - Rotary Wing - Landing Charges per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$3.50	
Rotary Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing Fees							
Caloundra - Rotary Wing - Landing Charges Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$257.00	
Caloundra - Rotary Wing - Landing Charges Six months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$225.00	
Caloundra - Rotary Wing - Landing Charges Three months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$145.00	

	Cont	<i>tact:</i> Comm	nunity Relations			
	Cont	tact: Comm	nunity Relations			
26	62 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
26	62 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
26	62 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
26	62 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
26	62 (3)(c)	Attendance F	ee	10%		POA
97	7 (2)(a)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
	26 26	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 97 (2)(a)	262 (3)(c) Merchandise 262 (3)(c) Merchandise 262 (3)(c) Attendance F	262 (3)(c) Merchandise 262 (3)(c) Merchandise 262 (3)(c) Attendance Fee	262 (3)(c) Merchandise 10% 262 (3)(c) Merchandise 10% 262 (3)(c) Attendance Fee 10%	262 (3)(c) Merchandise 10% 262 (3)(c) Merchandise 10% 262 (3)(c) Attendance Fee 10%

Product / Service Class LGA Type Note GST Total POA

Facilities

Cemeteries Community Facilities

Burial Fee for Reserved Grave	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$2,985.00
Interment Fee - New All Services Inclusive	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$4,389.00
Re-opening Fee (including Interment)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$2,486.00
Exhumation (includes all approvals)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$7,540.00
Application Fee for interment on Private Property	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$1,685.00
Purchase of Concrete Headstone by external contractor (Desk)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$269.00
Pre-purchase of Ashes Wall Niche Site Including Plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$1,060.00
Plaque - Provision and installation of single / double columbarium plaque (plaque in wall)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$853.00
Plaque - Provision and installation of single / double inscription lawn plaque "Flat Concrete Lawn Base"- up to 7 lines	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$841.00
Vault/Tomb - Application fee to erect vault/tomb (PLUS cost of grave site once application approved)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$133.00
Vault/Tomb - Application to re-open and re-seal existing vault/tomb	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$133.00
Plaque - Provision and installation of single / double ornamental garden plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$829.00
Plaque - extra lines for lawn plaques (per line)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$33.00
Adult grave extra depth for three (if conditions allow)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$372.00
Additional fees (relating to interments). Weekday O/T charge per 30 mins or part thereof (relating to burial) Hours of work 7am-4pm. Work outside this will incur additional charge	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$109.00
Additional fees (relating to interments). Weekend Surcharge Saturday 8-12am only (per min 4 hours) Ashes	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$545.00
Interment of ashes in an existing burial plot	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$355.00
Scattering of ashes in cemetery grounds (No family attendance)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$144.00
Enquiry relating to searching records and responding to request in writing for information	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$28.00
Refurbishment of Plaque / Headstone	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$463.00

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
-------------------	-------	------------	------	------	-----	-------	------------

Facilities

Cemeteries Community Facilities

	Above Ground Vaults including monument, headstone, plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%		POA
	Pre-purchase of Burial Positions	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$3,329.00	
	Pre-purchase ashes garden position Including Plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$1,061.00	
	Plaque - Provision and installation of single / double inscription lawn plaque (Tiled) - up to 7 lines (Adult and Children)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$1,205.00	
	Plaque - Provision and installation of single / double inscription lawn plaque (Granite) - up to 7 lines (Adult and Children)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$2,754.00	
	Memorial Boulder plaque (Caloundra, Woombye)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$380.00	
	Additional Bronze Plaque (381x279)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$538.00	
	Additional Bronze Plaque (254x154)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$444.00	
	Detachable Plates (Any Size)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$269.00	
	Ceramic / Porcelain Photo for plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$267.00	
	Full Concrete Surround (including plaque, single only, double size price on application)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$2,816.00	
	Full Tile Surround (including plaque, single only, double size on application)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$3,203.00	
	Semi Monumental Granite Headstone (Any Colour)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$2,727.00	
	Tree Burials plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$1,851.00	
	External Contractor Headstone Installation Application Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$127.00	
	Purchase of Concrete Headstone by external contractor (Flat)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$229.00	
	Purchase of Concrete Piers by external contractor	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$139.00	
Kı	alangoor Additional Fees						
	Re-open full monumental (including plaque)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$3,521.00	
	Pre-purchase Kulangoor ashes boulevard trees (includes interment, headstone and plaque)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$2,055.00	
	Full Monumental (including headstone and plaque)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$14,791.00	
	Child's grave (0-10) All Cemeteries (available in children's section only Kulangoor and Caloundra other Cemetery sites on application and subject to site constraints)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$0.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
			• 1				

Facilities

Cemeteries Community Facilities

Hire of Kulangoor Outdoor Chapel (No fee with burial)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$265.00	
Family Ashes Trees (Selected Cemeteries Established Trees)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$1,657.00	
External / Contractor Purchase Concrete Vase	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$47.00	
Purchase of Concrete Headstone by external contractor (Baby)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$161.00	
Supply concrete base and desk (External plaque provided)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$591.00	
Granite Garden Pier for Ashes Gardens (All Colours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$622.00	
Existing Granite Memorial 2nd Inscription	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$569.00	
Granite Lawn Base (Flat, All Colours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$680.00	
Ashes Internment (Sat 8 - 12pm only)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$438.00	
Removal of Ashes and / or Postage to other facility (Registered Post)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$91.00	
Transferring ashes with existing plaque	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$160.00	
Laying of turf if requested around grave site "4SQM supplied and delivered"	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$190.00	
Removal of concrete floor from monument so grave can be reopened (Quick-Cut Used)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$369.00	
Dismantle and removal of single / double monument (where machine access is available)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$480.00	
Dismantle and removal of single / double monument (where no machine access is available)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%		POA
Water blast and clean single Monument (only)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$198.00	
Install stones/feature pebbles to double monument- plus selected stone @ Cost	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$189.00	
Install stones/feature pebbles to single monument- plus selected stone @cost	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$160.00	
Intention to undertake works	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$0.00	
Change /transfer of reservation Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$55.00	
Water blast and clean / repaint base & desk	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$198.00	
Water blast and clean / repaint and single monument	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$285.12	
Water blast and clean base & desk/semi monumental (only)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	10%	\$168.00	

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Cemeteries		Con	rtact: Comr	nunity Facilities			
Water blast and clean Double monument (only)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application F	ee	10%	\$248.00	
Water blast and clean repaint double monument	С	262 (3)(c)	Application F	ee	10%	\$297.00	
Application Fee for Memorial Plaque in Park/Open space - Refunded if approved	С	262 (3)(c)	Application F	ee	10%	\$160.00	
Application Interment of Additional Ashes. "each"	С	262 (3)(c)	Application F	ee	10%	\$88.00	
Custom made plaques - "Non standard"	С	262 (3)(c)	Application F	ee	10%		POA
Plaque - Provision and Installation of single /double inscription lawn plaque (Concrete Desk and Base) up to 7 lines (Adult and Children)	С	262 (3)(c)	Application F	ee	10%	\$976.00	

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Con	ıtact: Comm	unity Facilities			
Beerwah Hall							
A: Community							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00	
B: Regular							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$29.50	
Coolum Civic Centre							
A: Community							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$21.00	
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$15.00	
B: Regular							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$31.00	
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$20.00	
C: Commercial							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$70.00	
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$55.00	
Kawana Community Hall							
A: Community							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$26.00	
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$20.00	
B: Regular							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$39.50	
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$25.00	

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Commu	unity Facilities			
Kawana Community Hall							
C: Commercial							
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$73.00	
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$55.00	
Kawana Island Meeting Place							
A: Community							
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$16.00	
Whole Venue per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$32.00	
B: Regular							
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$19.00	
Whole Venue per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$38.00	
C: Commercial							
Meeting Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00	
Whole Venue per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$44.00	
Lake Kawana Community Centre							
A: Community							
Halls 1 & 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$71.00	
Halls 2 & 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$68.00	
Halls 1, 2 & 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$107.00	
Meeting Room 1 & 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$44.00	
Meeting Room 3 & 4 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$30.00	
Meeting Room 5 & 6 or 6 & 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$50.00	
Meeting Room 5, 6 & 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$75.00	

Product / Service	Clas	s LGA	Type Note	GST	Total	PO A
acilities						
Community & Performance Venues		Coi	ntact: Community Facilities	es		
Lake Kawana Community Centre						
Hall 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$42.00	
Hall 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$31.00	
Meeting Room 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$25.00	
Meeting Room 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$19.00	
Meeting Room 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$19.00	
Meeting Room 4 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$19.00	
Meeting Room 5 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$25.00	
Meeting Room 6 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$25.00	
Meeting Room 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$25.00	
Meeting Room 8 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$19.00	
Lake View Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$80.00	
Board Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$19.00	
Equipment: (per item)-DVD/TV Player	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Laptop (inc Wi Fi)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Flip Chart (inc paper)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Data Projector	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Screen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		PO
Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector Screen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Electronic Whiteboard	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Piano Hire (Yamaha Upright)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Piano Tune	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Stage Risers	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
ncilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Comr	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre				•			
Equipment: (per item)-Tiered Seating (Capacity 60)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - House audio for seminars & presentations	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - House audio for seminars & presentations	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Concert Audio	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Mixing Desk (16 Channel)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Radio microphone: handheld, lapel, headset	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Shotgun microphone (4)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Choir microphones (4)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - Standard rig	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - standard rig	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Moving Lights	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hazer (incl 500ml fluid)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-LED par 64 can	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Variations to standard rig - tech to set & return to standard per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Ticketing Creation Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	0		10%		POA
Box Office:- Booking Fee /per ticket	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Booking Fee /per ticket (community & GA)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Credit Card charges to Promoter on tickets sold by EFT	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Photocopy A4 per pg Black & White	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Photocopy A4 per pg Colour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Duty Manager / Duty Technician	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Front of House	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Merchandise Seller	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
acilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	<i>itact:</i> Comr	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre							
Wages: (per hour) -Security - outsourced	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Set-up/Pack-down Chairs & Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$8.00	
Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00	
Catering Requirements: -Chair Covers & Sashes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$160.00	
Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 3 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 4 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Chilled Water and Mints per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Water Only	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Sweet Biscuits	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Crockery / Glassware - small events (per item)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Crockery/ Cutlery/ Glassware - fully catered event (per person)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 200- 400 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 400-500 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 500-750 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 750-1000 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 1000+ pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- Penalty Cleaning Rate Per Hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
B: Regular							
Halls 1 & 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$80.00	

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	Type Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities						
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Community Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre						
Halls 2 & 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$78.00	
Halls 1, 2 & 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$122.00	
Meeting Room 1 & 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$57.50	
Meeting Room 3 & 4 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$35.00	
Meeting Room 5 & 6 or 6 & 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$66.00	
Meeting Room 5, 6 & 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$99.00	
Hall 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$44.00	
Hall 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$36.00	
Hall 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$39.00	
Hall 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$41.00	
Meeting Room 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$33.00	
Meeting Room 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$24.00	
Meeting Room 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$24.00	
Meeting Room 4 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$24.00	
Meeting Room 5 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$33.00	
Meeting Room 6 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$33.00	
Meeting Room 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$33.00	
Meeting Room 8 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$24.00	
Lake View Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$110.00	
Board Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$24.00	
Equipment: (per item)-DVD/TV Player	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		РО
Equipment: (per item)-Laptop (inc Wi Fi)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		PC
Equipment: (per item)-Flip Chart (inc paper)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		РО

Product / Service	Cla	ss LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
acilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Co	ntact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre							
Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Data Projector	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Screen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector Screen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Electronic Whiteboard	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Piano Hire (Yamaha Upright)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Piano Tune	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Stage Risers	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Tiered Seating (Capacity 60)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - House audio for seminars & presentations	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - House audio for seminars & presentations	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Concert Audio	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Mixing Desk (16 Channel)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Radio microphone: handheld, lapel, headset	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Shotgun microphone (4)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Choir microphones (4)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - Standard rig	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - standard rig	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Moving Lights	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Hazer (incl 500ml fluid)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-LED par 64 can	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Lighting Equipment: (per item)-Variations to standard rig - tech to set & return to standard per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Ticketing Creation Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	<i>itact:</i> Comr	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre							
Box Office:- Booking Fee /per ticket	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Booking Fee /per ticket (community & GA)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Credit Card charges to Promoter on tickets sold by EFT	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Photocopy A4 per pg Black & White	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Box Office:- Photocopy A4 per pg Colour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Duty Manager / Duty Technician	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Front of House	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Merchandise Seller	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Security - outsourced	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Wages: (per hour) -Set-up/Pack-down Chairs & Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Catering Requirements: -Table Cloths	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$8.00	
Catering Requirements: -Card Table Cloth	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00	
Catering Requirements: -Chair Covers & Sashes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Catering Requirements: -Bridal table skirting (up to 10 people)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$160.00	
Tea & Coffee:- 1 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 2 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 3 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 4 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Chilled Water and Mints per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Water Only	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Sweet Biscuits	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Crockery / Glassware - small events (per item)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Crockery/ Cutlery/ Glassware - fully catered event (per person)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	<i>ıtact:</i> Comr	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre				•			
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 200- 400 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 400-500 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 500-750 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 750-1000 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 1000+ pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- Penalty Cleaning Rate Per Hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
C: Commercial							
Halls 1, 2 & 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$205.00	
Meeting Room 1 & 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$65.00	
Meeting Room 3 & 4 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$42.00	
Meeting Room 5 & 6 or 6 & 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$72.00	
Meeting Room 5, 6 & 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$108.00	
Halls 1 & 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$135.00	
Halls 2 & 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$135.00	
Meeting Room 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$36.00	
Meeting Room 2 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$28.00	
Meeting Room 3 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$28.00	
Meeting Room 4 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$28.00	
Meeting Room 5 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$36.00	
Meeting Room 6 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$36.00	
Meeting Room 7 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$36.00	
Meeting Room 8 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$28.00	
Board Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$26.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
ncilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Con	<i>itact:</i> Comr	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre				•			
Hall Hire-Hall 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$75.00	
Hall Hire-Hall 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$60.00	
Hall Hire-Hall 1 per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$75.00	
Hall Hire-Lake View Room	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$125.00	
Equipment: (per item)-DVD/TV Player	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Laptop (inc Wi Fi)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Flip Chart (inc paper)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Data Projector	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Equipment: (per item)-Full Stage - Screen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Data Projector Screen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Electronic Whiteboard	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Equipment: (per item)-Piano Hire (Yamaha Upright)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Piano Tune	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Stage Risers	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Equipment: (per item)-Tiered Seating (Capacity 60)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 1 - House audio for seminars & presentations	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Hall 3 - House audio for seminars & presentations	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Concert Audio	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Mixing Desk (16 Channel)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Radio microphone: handheld, lapel, headset	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Shotgun microphone (4)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Sound Equipment: (per item)-Choir microphones (4)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA

C C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee	nunity Facilities	10%		
C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee Hire Fee	nunity Facilities			
C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee				
C C	262 (3)(c) 262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee				
C C	262 (3)(c)					POA
С		Llira Faa		10%		POA
		Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$8.00	
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00	
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$160.00	
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
		C 262 (3)(c)	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 3 C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 10% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 10%	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 10% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 3 10% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 10%

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
Lake Kawana Community Centre							
Tea & Coffee:- 3 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- 4 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Chilled Water and Mints per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Water Only	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Sweet Biscuits	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Crockery / Glassware - small events (per item)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Tea & Coffee:- Crockery/ Cutlery/ Glassware - fully catered event (per person)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 200- 400 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 400-500 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 500-750 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 750-1000 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- 1000+ pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Cleaning Rate - Food & Beverage Events:- Penalty Cleaning Rate Per Hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Maroochy Arts and Ecology Building							
A: Community							
Main Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$25.00	
Workshop per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$20.00	
B: Regular							
Main Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$30.00	
Workshop per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$25.00	
C: Commercial							
Main Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$50.00	
Workshop per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$30.00	

Product / Service **LGA GST** Total POA **Type** Class Note

Contact:

Community Facilities

Facilities

Community & Performance Venues

Maroochy Arts and Ecology Building Nambour Civic Centre A: Community \$20.00 Fover per hour 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 10% 262 (3)(c) \$88.00 Hall per hour Hire Fee 10% Small Theatre per hour 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 10% \$38.00 Venue Hire: -Main Hall - capacity - 770 seated / 1100 standing / 450 banquet - per hour 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$88.00 (minimum 3 hours) Venue Hire: -Theatre/Cinema - capacity - 264 fixed seating - per hour (minimum 3 hours) 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 6 10% \$38.00 Venue Hire: -Foyer - capacity - seated/cocktail/banquet - per hour (minimum 3 hours) 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 5 10% \$20.00 Box Office Services: -Event Build one off fee 262 (3)(c) Administration 7 10% POA Fee Box Office Services: -Ticket Booking Fee per ticket sold 262 (3)(c) Administration 7 10% POA Fee POA Box Office Services: -Complimentary tickets - per ticket 262 (3)(c) Administration 7 10% Fee Box Office Services: -Merchandising - 10% Commission on gross sales (includes GST) 7 POA 262 (3)(c) Administration 10% Fee POA Box Office Services: -Phone booking fee-per transaction (outside charge to customer) 262 (3)(c) Administration 7 10% Fee \$0.00 Box Office Services: -Online booking fee-per transaction 262 (3)(c) Administration 7 10% Fee Technical Services and Equipment: -Audio Shure UR4 wireless microphones (handheld 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% POA or headset) per unit Technical Services and Equipment: -Audio Lectern Microphone 262 (3)(c) 2 0% POA Hire Fee Technical Services and Equipment: -Audio Band / Foldback Systems (additional to 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% POA supplied, not including an operator) POA Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Data Projector - Sanyo 4000 ANSI lumen 4:3 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% ratio, 8' x 6' screen & AV Laptop Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Video Projector - Panasonic DW-6100 6000 C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 2 10% POA ANSI lumen 16:9 ratio

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO .
cilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Commu	ınity Facilities			
Nambour Civic Centre							
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Vision mixers, switching units and signal accessories	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		РО
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Projection screen - 10' x 7' - 4:3 ratio with front and rear projection surfaces	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Laptop – Windows 7 with PowerPoint 2010	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV LCD Monitors – various sizes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV DVD/Blu-ray player	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Automated Effect Lighting (moving/colour changing lights) per unit	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Followspot – 1200W MSR	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		P
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Atmospheric Haze Generator (includes 500ml o fluid)	f C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		P
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Mirror ball including fixed-speed motor	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		P
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Atomic 3000W Strobe	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		P
Staging Equipment:- Lectern	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Staging Equipment:- Rostra charge per panel (1m x 2m panels available at 200, 400, 600, 800mm)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Staging Equipment:- Batteries - AA (two required per radio microphones)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Staging Equipment:- Batteries – 9V	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Staging Equipment:- Nashua Gaffer Tape (40m, in Black or White) per roll	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PC
Staging Equipment:- Additional Lighting Gel (additional to standard lighting system)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Piano:- Grand Piano – Performance/Rehearsal	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Piano:- Upright Piano – Performance/Rehearsal	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Piano:- Piano Tuning Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		P
Marketing Services:- Theatre strip advertising placement in local papers	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		P
Marketing Services:- E flyer target marketing- per campaign	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		P

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
acilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Commu	nity Facilities			
Nambour Civic Centre							
Marketing Services:- Direct mail target marketing- standard DL envelope per mailed item	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		POA
Marketing Services:- Poster/Flyer run - per campaign	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		POA
Marketing Services:- Print ad placement	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Security Staff	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Technical Staff (Minimum of 1, excluding foyer-only events)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Duty Manager	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Front of House Staff (ushers, kiosk, ticketing)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Cleaning charges	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Merchandise/ ticket sellers	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Set-up/Pack-down Chairs & Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Room Sets:- Hall – Change to Banquet or Classroom modes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Room Sets:- Foyer – Up to 50 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Room Sets:- Foyer – Over 50 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Room Sets:- Additional Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Catering:Light Refreshments-Tea/Coffee per serve	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		POA
Catering:Light Refreshments-Bottled Water per serve	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		POA
Catering:Light Refreshments-Assorted biscuits per pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		POA
Crockery - Dinner Functions: Main Hall -Up to 200 pax – cost charged to Commercial Kitchen Hirer to wash/dry and repack crockery, cutlery & glassware. Additional charges apply where these are left in an unsatisfactory condition.	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Crockery – Foyer Functions-up to 25 pax – includes washing/drying crockery cutlery and	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA

Hire Fee

Crockery – Foyer Functions-26-100 pax - includes washing/drying crockery cutlery and C 262 (3)(c)

glassware

10%

POA

Contact: Community Facilities

Facilities

Community & Performance Venues

Nambour Civic Centre

B: Regular

~							
Foyer per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00	
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$120.00	
Small Theatre per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$48.00	
Venue Hire: -Main Hall - capacity - 770 seated / 1100 standing / 450 banquet - per hour (minimum 3 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$88.00	
Venue Hire: -Theatre/Cinema - capacity - 264 fixed seating - per hour (minimum 3 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$38.00	
Venue Hire: -Foyer - capacity - seated/cocktail/banquet - per hour (minimum 3 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$20.00	
Box Office Services: -Event Build one off fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Ticket Booking Fee per ticket sold	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Complimentary tickets – per ticket	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Merchandising – 10% Commission on gross sales (includes GST)	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Phone booking fee-per transaction (outside charge to customer)	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Online booking fee-per transaction	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment:- Audio Shure UR4 wireless microphones (handheld or headset) per unit	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment:- Audio Lectern Microphone	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment:- Audio Band / Foldback Systems (additional to supplied, not including an operator)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV Data Projector – Sanyo 4000 ANSI lumen 4:3 ratio, 8' x 6' screen & AV Laptop	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV Video Projector - Panasonic DW-6100 6000 ANSI lumen 16:9 ratio	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV Vision mixers, switching units and signal accessories	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA

cilities						
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Commur	nity Facilities		
Nambour Civic Centre						
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV Projection screen - 10' x 7' - 4:3 ratio with front and rear projection surfaces	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	P
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV Laptop – Windows 7 with PowerPoint 2010	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	P
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV LCD Monitors – various sizes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	Р
Technical Services and Equipment:- AV DVD/Blu-ray player	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	Р
Technical Services and Equipment:- LX Automated Effect Lighting (moving/colour changing lights) per unit	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	P
Technical Services and Equipment:- LX Followspot – 1200W MSR	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	F
Technical Services and Equipment:- LX Atmospheric Haze Generator (includes 500ml of fluid)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	F
Technical Services and Equipment:- LX Mirror ball including fixed-speed motor	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	F
Technical Services and Equipment:- LX Atomic 3000W Strobe	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	F
Staging Equipment:- Lectern	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Staging Equipment:- Rostra charge per panel (1m x 2m panels available at 200, 400, 600, 800mm)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Staging Equipment:- Batteries - AA (two required per radio microphones)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Staging Equipment:- Batteries – 9V	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Staging Equipment:- Nashua Gaffer Tape (40m, in Black or White) per roll	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Staging Equipment:- Additional Lighting Gel (additional to standard lighting system)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Piano:- Grand Piano – Performance/Rehearsal	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Piano:- Upright Piano – Performance/Rehearsal	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Piano:- Piano Tuning Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	F
Marketing Services:- Theatre strip advertising placement in local papers	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	F
Marketing Services:- E flyer target marketing- per campaign	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	F
Marketing Services:- Direct mail target marketing- standard DL envelope per mailed item	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	F

Type

Note

Product / Service

Total POA

GST

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Con	<i>itact:</i> Commur	nity Facilities			
Nambour Civic Centre							
Marketing Services:- Poster/Flyer run - per campaign	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		POA
Marketing Services:- Print ad placement	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Security Staff	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Technical Staff (Minimum of 1, excluding foyer-only events)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Duty Manager	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Front of House Staff (ushers, kiosk, ticketing)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Cleaning charges	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Merchandise/ ticket sellers	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Labour Rates per hour:- Set-up/Pack-down Chairs & Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		POA
Room Sets: -Hall – Change to Banquet or Classroom modes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Room Sets: -Foyer – Up to 50 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Room Sets: -Foyer – Over 50 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Room Sets: -Additional Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		POA
Catering: Light Refreshments-Tea/Coffee per serve	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		POA
Catering: Light Refreshments-Bottled Water per serve	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		POA
Catering: Light Refreshments-Assorted biscuits per pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		POA
Crockery - Dinner Functions: Main Hall -Up to 200 pax – cost charged to Commercial Kitchen Hirer to wash/dry and repack crockery, cutlery & glassware. Additional charges apply where these are left in an unsatisfactory condition.	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Crockery – Foyer Functions-up to 25 pax – includes washing/drying crockery cutlery and glassware	д С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
$\label{lem:cockery-force} \mbox{Crockery} - \mbox{Foyer Functions-26-100 pax - includes washing/drying crockery cutlery and glassware}$	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
C: Commercial							
Foyer per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$30.00	

Contact: Community Facilities

Facilities

Community & Performance Venues

Nambour Civic Centre

Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$280.00	
Small Theatre per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$115.00	
Venue Hire: -Main Hall - capacity - 770 seated / 1100 standing / 450 banquet - per hour (minimum 3 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$280.00	
Venue Hire: -Theatre/Cinema - capacity - 264 fixed seating - per hour (minimum 3 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$115.00	
Venue Hire: -Foyer - capacity - seated/cocktail/banquet - per hour (minimum 3 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$30.00	
Box Office Services: -Event Build one off fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Ticket Booking Fee per ticket sold	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Complimentary tickets – per ticket	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Merchandising – 10% Commission on gross sales (includes GST)	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Phone booking fee-per transaction (outside charge to customer)	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%		POA
Box Office Services: -Online booking fee-per transaction	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee	7	10%	\$0.00	
Technical Services and Equipment: -Audio Shure UR4 wireless microphones (handheld or headset) per unit	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment: -Audio Lectern Microphone	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment: -Audio Band / Foldback Systems (additional to supplied, not including an operator)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Data Projector – Sanyo 4000 ANSI lumen 4:3 ratio, 8' x 6' screen & AV Laptop	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Video Projector - Panasonic DW-6100 6000 ANSI lumen 16:9 ratio	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Vision mixers, switching units and signal accessories	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Projection screen - 10' x 7' - 4:3 ratio with front and rear projection surfaces	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%		POA

cilities						
Community & Performance Venues		Cor	ntact: Commu	nity Facilities		
Nambour Civic Centre						
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV Laptop – Windows 7 with PowerPoint 2010	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV LCD Monitors – various sizes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -AV DVD/Blu-ray player	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Automated Effect Lighting (moving/colour changing lights) per unit	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Followspot – 1200W MSR	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	PC
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Atmospheric Haze Generator (includes 500ml of fluid)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	P
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Mirror ball including fixed-speed motor	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	P
Technical Services and Equipment: -LX Atomic 3000W Strobe	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2	10%	Р
Staging Equipment:-Lectern	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	Р
Staging Equipment:- Rostra charge per panel (1m x 2m panels available at 200, 400, 600, 800mm)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	Р
Staging Equipment:- Batteries - AA (two required per radio microphones)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	Р
Staging Equipment:- Batteries – 9V	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	Р
Staging Equipment:- Nashua Gaffer Tape (40m, in Black or White) per roll	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	P
Staging Equipment:- Additional Lighting Gel (additional to standard lighting system)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	P
Piano:- Grand Piano – Performance/Rehearsal	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	P
Piano:- Upright Piano – Performance/Rehearsal	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	P
Piano:- Piano Tuning Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	P
Marketing Services:- Theatre strip advertising placement in local papers	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	Р
Marketing Services:- E flyer target marketing- per campaign	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	Р
Marketing Services:- Direct mail target marketing- standard DL envelope per mailed item	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	Р
Marketing Services:- Poster/Flyer run - per campaign	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%	Р

Type

Note

Product / Service

Total POA

GST

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PC
cilities							
Community & Performance Venues		Con	<i>itact:</i> Commu	unity Facilities			
Nambour Civic Centre							
Marketing Services:- Print ad placement	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		10%		P
Labour Rates per hour:- Security Staff	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		P
Labour Rates per hour:- Technical Staff (Minimum of 1, excluding foyer-only events)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		Ρ
Labour Rates per hour:- Duty Manager	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		Р
Labour Rates per hour:- Front of House Staff (ushers, kiosk, ticketing)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		Ρ
Labour Rates per hour:- Cleaning charges	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		P
Labour Rates per hour:- Merchandise/ ticket sellers	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		F
Labour Rates per hour:- Set-up/Pack-down Chairs & Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	3	10%		F
Room Sets: -Hall – Change to Banquet or Classroom modes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		F
Room Sets: -Foyer – Up to 50 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		F
Room Sets: -Foyer – Over 50 pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		F
Room Sets: -Additional Tables	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	10%		F
Catering: Light Refreshments-Tea/Coffee per serve	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		F
Catering: Light Refreshments-Bottled Water per serve	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		F
Catering: Light Refreshments-Assorted biscuits per pax	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise	5	10%		F
Crockery - Dinner Functions: Main Hall Up to 200 pax – cost charged to Commercial Kitchen Hirer to wash/dry and repack crockery, cutlery & glassware. Additional charges apply where these are left in an unsatisfactory condition.	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		F
Crockery – Foyer Functions-up to 25 pax – includes washing/drying crockery cutlery and glassware	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		F
Crockery – Foyer Functions-26-100 pax - includes washing/drying crockery cutlery and glassware	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		F
Nambour Music Room							
Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00	

Product / Service	Clas	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total POA			
Facilities									
Community & Performance Venues	Contact: Community Facilities								
Nambour Music Room									
Music Room per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$5.00			
Queen Street Hall									
A: Community									
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00			
B: Regular									
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$31.00			
C: Commercial									
Hall per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$60.00			
A: Community Hall per hour B: Regular Hall per hour C: Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$31.00			

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
acilities							
Leisure Centres		Con	ntact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
Arthur Street Hall							
Hall - School, NFP Community, Government - per hour	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$28.50	
Hall - Regular User, FP (per hour)	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$33.00	
Hall - Commercial (per hour)	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$95.00	
Caloundra Indoor Stadium							
Badminton - Per court	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$15.50	
Schools - Per head	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$3.20	
Individual - Casual Entry	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$4.10	
Indoor/outdoor courts 8:00 am to 6:00 pm - Per court, per hour	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$40.80	
Indoor/outdoor courts 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm - Per court, per hour	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$52.00	
Major events by negotiation of the manager	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		POA
Meeting Room per hour	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$35.50	
Meeting Room per day	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$173.00	

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO
cilities							
Multisports		Cor	ntact: Comn	nunity Facilities			
Landsborough Sports Complex				·			
Venue hire - kitchen - tenured user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 5	10%	\$2.90	
Venue hire - main hall or meeting room - Commercial or private user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$230.00	
Venue hire - main hall - tenured user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 5	10%	\$64.00	
Venue hire - main hall - tenured user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	5	10%	\$4.50	
Venue hire - main hall or meeting room - Community or school user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00	
Venue hire - main hall or meeting room - Commercial or private user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$36.00	
Venue hire - kitchen - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$14.00	
Bond - private or high risk functions	С	262 (3)(c)	Bond		0%	\$1,500.00	
Cleaning Fee - (applied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$37.00	
Venue hire - main hall - Community or school user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$161.00	
Maroochydore Multisports Complex							
Field Hire - Soccer - full day - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$96.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - full day - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$136.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - half day - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$68.00	
Cleaning Fee - (applied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$37.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - per hour - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$26.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - half day - Commercial or private users	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 8	10%	\$159.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - per hour - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$18.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - full day - Commercial or private user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7, 8	10%	\$459.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - full day - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$322.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - full day - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$139.00	

Product / Service	Class	S LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
acilities							
Multisports		Cor	ntact: Comn	nunity Facilities			
Maroochydore Multisports Complex							
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - half day - Commerical or private user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7, 8	10%	\$230.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - half day - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$161.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - half day - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$69.00	
Field hire - AFL 1, 2 or 3 - per hour - Commercial or private user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 8	10%	\$60.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - full day - Commercial or private users	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 8	10%	\$319.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - half day - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$49.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - Commercial or private users	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$60.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$26.00	
Field Hire - Soccer - per hour - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$18.00	
Field lighting - AFL 1, 2, 3 - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$37.50	
Field lighting - Soccer fields - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$13.80	
Line marking	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7, 10	10%	\$459.00	
Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - Commercial or private user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10	10%	\$52.00	
Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$322.00	
Meeting room hire - both meeting rooms - community or school user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$36.00	
Meeting room hire - room 1or 2 - Commercial or private user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10	10%	\$36.00	
Meeting room hire - room 1or 2 - Community or school user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00	
Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - full day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 6	10%	\$328.00	
Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - half day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 6	10%	\$164.00	
Car Park hire - Parks 2 or 3 - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	10%	\$51.00	
Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$44.00	
Complex hire - whole of complex - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 6 , 7, 9	10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Multisports		Cor	ntact: Comr	nunity Facilities			
Maroochydore Multisports Complex				•			
Bond for major event	С	262 (3)(c)	Bond	7	10%	\$0.00	PO
Extra Amenities Clean - to be quoted	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - community or school user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$161.00	
Meeting room hire - room 1 or 2 - commercial or private user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$230.00	
Meridan Fields Sports Complex							
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - per hour - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$26.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - per hour - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$18.00	
Meeting room hire - Commercial or private user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10	10%	\$36.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - half day - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$49.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - half day - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$68.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - half day - Commercial or private users	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7, 8	10%	\$159.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - full day - School user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	10%	\$96.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - full day - Community user	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$136.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - full day - Commercial or private users	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7, 8	10%	\$319.00	
Line marking	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		РО
Meeting room hire - Commercial or private user - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7, 10	10%	\$230.00	
Car Park hire - full day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$328.00	
Car Park hire - half day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1	10%	\$164.00	
Field Hire - Soccer or Hockey - per hour - Commercial or private users	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	8	10%	\$60.00	
Extra Amenties Clean - to be quoted	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		РО
Bond for major event	С	262 (3)(c)	Bond	7	0%		РО
Car Park hire - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$51.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Multisports		Con	ntact: Comn	nunity Facilities			
Meridan Fields Sports Complex							
Commercial use of open space - hard or grassed areas - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$44.00	
Meeting room hire - Community or school user - day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1, 7	10%	\$161.00	
Meeting room hire -Community or school user - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$22.00	
Cleaning Fee - (applied when facility left in unsatisfactory condition)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$37.00	
Complex hire - whole of complex - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
ilities							
Showgrounds		Con	<i>itact:</i> Comm	nunity Facilities			
Nambour Showgrounds				·			
Portable Grandstands - relocation on grounds or hire per unit NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$69.00	
Portable Grandstands - relocation on grounds or hire per unit COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$155.00	
Bump In - 50% of area Hire fee (Commercial and Non-regular users)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%		PO
All of Showgrounds - Per day, plus set charges for stables, power, camping and cleaning etc NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$2,249.00	
All of Showgrounds - Per day, plus set charges for stables, power, camping and cleaning etc COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$3,500.00	
Camping Fees (by participants of approved events) Caravan / goose neck sites per day / per site during events NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$15.00	
Showgrounds Development Levy - Not for profit organisations based on the Sunshine Coast	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	ees	10%	\$0.35	
Showgrounds Development Levy - All other users including presold tickets - contribution per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Admission Fe	ees	10%	\$1.05	
Penalty Cleaning Charge - Per hour - Imposed on top of hire fee when the venue is left in an unsatisfactory condition	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$43.00	
Area 01							
Area 1 Main Oval: Per day plus electricity (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$595.00	
Area 1 Main Oval: Per day plus electricity (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$1,011.00	
Area 1 Main Oval: Per day plus electricity (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$407.00	
Area 1 Main Oval: Per day plus electricity (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) COMMUNITY	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$693.00	
Area 1 Main oval per hour including lights Mon-Fri excl Public Holidays NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$54.00	
Area 1 Main oval per hour including lights Mon-Fri excl Public Holidays COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$90.00	
Area 02							
Area 2 No 2 & 3 Oval: Per day plus electricity (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$295.00	
Area 2 No 2 & 3 Oval: Per day plus electricity (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) COMMUNITY	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$501.00	
Area 2 No 2 & 3 Oval: Per day plus electricity (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$202.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
acilities							
Showgrounds		Cor	ntact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
Nambour Showgrounds							
Area 2 No 2 & 3 Oval: Per day plus electricity (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) COMMUNITY	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$345.00	
Area 03							
Ovals 2 or 3 per hour for school hire (without lights or power)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$16.20	
Area 04							
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per day (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$295.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per day (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$501.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per day (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) NFI	o C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$202.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per day (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$345.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Unroofed outdoor & Rodeo arenas - hire per day (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$136.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Unroofed outdoor & Rodeo arenas - hire per day (Sat, Sun & Public holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$232.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Unroofed outdoor & Rodeo arenas - hire per day (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$92.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Unroofed outdoor & Rodeo arenas - hire per day (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$157.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per hour (Peak Sat, Sun & Public Holidays night use Mon-Frid) NFP	& C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$26.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per hour (Peak Sat, Sun & Public Holidays night use Mon-Frid) COMMERCIAL	& C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$42.50	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena – hire per hour - night use (Peak Sat, Sun & Publ Holidays) NFP	ic C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$34.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena – hire per hour - night use (Peak Sat, Sun & Publ Holidays) COMMERCIAL	ic C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$58.00	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per hour (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) NF	P C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$16.50	
Area 4 Equine Arena: Covered arena - hire per hour (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$28.00	

ilities						
Showgrounds		Con	ıtact:	Community Facilities		
Nambour Showgrounds						
Area 4 Equine Arena: N.A.G.Sfinancial members - per annum Charge - for member's casual riding only - not for commercial purposes	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	-ee	10%	\$46.50
Area 4 Equine Arena: Stable rentals - casual / day (does not include cleaning fee) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$10.50
Area 4 Equine Arena: Stable rentals - casual / day (does not include cleaning fee) COMMERCIAL OR INDIVIDUAL HIRE	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$21.00
Area 4 Equine Arena: Stable rentals - concessional weekly fee for pony club camps only (does not include cleaning fee)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$34.00
Area 4 Equine Arena: Stable rentals - concessional weekly (does not include cleaning fee) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$124.00
Area 06						
Area 6 Grandstand - whole area per day NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$637.00
Area 6 Grandstand - whole area per day COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$1,077.00
Area 07						
Area 7 Main Pavilion: Upper or lower level per day (includes electricity) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$202.00
Area 7 Main Pavilion: Upper or lower level per day (includes electricity) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$345.00
Area 7 Main Pavilion: Upper or lower level - per hour (includes electricity) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$26.00
Area 7 Main Pavilion: Upper or lower level - per hour (includes electricity) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	-ee	10%	\$44.50
Area 7 Main Pavilion: Upper or lower level per day (includes electricity) - COLLECTORAMA	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$270.00
Area 08						
Area 8 Fergus Scott Pavilion: Per day or part thereof NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$155.00
Area 8 Fergus Scott Pavilion: Per day or part thereof COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$263.00
Area 10						
Area 10 Trade Display Area: Whole area per day or part thereof (Sat, Sun & Pub hols) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$830.00
Area 10 Trade Display Area: Whole area per day or part thereof (Sat,Sun & Pub hols) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$1,405.00
Area 10 Trade Display Area: Whole area per day (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire F	ee	10%	\$634.00

Type

Note

GST

Total POA

Product / Service

ilities						
Showgrounds		Cor	ntact: Community Facilities			
Nambour Showgrounds						
Area 10 Trade Display Area: Whole area per day (Mon - Fri excl Public Holidays) COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$1,076.00	
Area 10 Trade Display Area: Electricity at cost	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%		
Area 10 Trade Display Area: per hour - weekend and public holidays NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$69.00	
Area 10 Trade Display Area: per hour - weekend and public holidays COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$119.00	
Area 10 Trade Display Area Per hour Mon-Fri excl Public Holidays NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$54.00	
Area 10 Trade Display Area Per hour Mon-Fri excl Public Holidays COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$91.00	
Area 10 Trade Display Area: Whole area per day or part thereof (Sat, Sun & Pub hols) - Collectorama	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$885.00	
Area 11						
Area 11 - Poultry Pavilion Per poultry show per day or like NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$239.00	
Area 12						
Area 12 - Underground Training Facility - per day NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$84.50	
Area 12 - Underground Training Facility - per day COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$144.00	
Area 12 - Apex Upstairs Meeting Room/Hall and Underground Training facility- per day NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$170.00	
Area 12 Apex Meeting room & Underground training Facility COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$246.00	
Area 13						
Area 13 - Cattle yards-per yard per day NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$6.70	
Area 13 - Cattle yards-per yard per day COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$11.50	
Area 13 - Cattle yards- Whole area NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$172.00	
Area 13 - Cattle yards- Whole area COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$294.00	
Area 14						
Area 14 - Gav and Sylvia Marschke Building - Upper level per day NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$110.00	
Area 14 - Gav and Sylvia Marschke Building - Upper level per day COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10%	\$188.00	

Type

Note

GST

Total POA

Product / Service

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
acilities							
Showgrounds		Con	ntact: Comr	nunity Facilities			
Nambour Showgrounds							
Area 20							
Area 20 - Cattleman's Bar & Top Bar - hire per hour NFP	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$21.00	
Area 20 - Cattlemans Bar & Top Bar - hire per hour COMMERCIAL	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$35.00	
Rooms for Hire							
Rooms for hire per 4 hour period (existing NFP ancillary users) -School Building, Scout Hall, Apex room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Nicklin meeting room	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$31.00	
Rooms for hire per hour (NFP) -School Building, Scout Hall, Apex room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Nicklin meeting room	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$21.00	
Rooms for hire per hour (commercial) - School Building, Scout Hall, Apex room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Nicklin meeting room	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$45.00	
Rooms for hire per day - NFP School Building, Scout Hall, Apex room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Nicklin meeting room	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$101.00	
Rooms for hire per day - COMMERCIAL School Building, Scout Hall, Apex room, Grandstand Dining Hall, Nicklin meeting room	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		10%	\$190.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO
cilities							
Stockland Park		Cor	ntact: Commi	unity Facilities			
Stockland Park							
Stadium & Field - Sport - Full Day - Commercial	C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%		POA
Stadium & Field - Sport - Full Day - Community	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$2,153.00	
Stadium & Field - Sport - Full Day - Regional	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	9	0%	\$1,295.00	
Stadium & Field - Sport - Full Day - Senior Club	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10	0%	\$863.00	
Stadium & Field - Sport - Full Day - Bump In & Bump out - Commercial	С :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
Stadium & Field - Sport - Full Day - Bump In & Bump out - Community	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$1,076.00	
Stadium - Field only - Sport - Full Day - Commercial	С :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$1,177.00	
Stadium - Field only - Sport - Full Day - Community	С :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$589.00	
Stadium - Field only - Sport - Full Day - Regional	С :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	9	0%	\$367.00	
Stadium & Field - Events - Full Day - Commercial	С :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$4,156.00	
Stadium & Field - Events - Full Day - Community	C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$2,153.00	
Stadium & Field - Events - Bump In & Bump out - Commercial - full day minimum	C	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$2,153.00	
Stadium & Field - Events - Bump In & Bump out - Community - full day minimum	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$1,076.00	
Stadium - lighting per hour	C :	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$47.00	
Stadium - waste levy	C	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	14	0%	\$75.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Commercial	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,2,6	0%	\$309.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Community	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,2,7	0%	\$132.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Schools, Junior & Senior User Groups	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,2,8	0%	\$93.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Half Day - Commercial	C :	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,3,6	0%	\$154.00	

C 262 (3)(c)

C 262 (3)(c)

C 262 (3)(c)

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

1,3,7

1,3,8

1,5

Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Half Day - Community

Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Per Hour - Commercial

Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Half Day - Junior & Senior User Groups

\$66.00

\$47.00

\$58.00

0%

0%

0%

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
cilities							
Stockland Park		Cor	ıtact: Commı	ınity Facilities			
Stockland Park							
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Per Hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,5	0%	\$25.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Competition - Per Hour - Schools, Junior & Senior User Groups	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	1,5	0%	\$18.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Training - Per Hour - Regional Teams	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	9,12	0%	\$9.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Training - Per Hour - Senior Club	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	10,12	0%	\$6.00	
Quad Park Fields - Sport - Training - Per Hour - Junior Club	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	11,12	0%	\$4.00	
Quad Park Fields - Events - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$1,236.00	
Quad Park Fields - Events - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$618.00	
Quad Park Fields - Events - Half Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$618.00	
Quad Park Fields - Events - Half Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$309.00	
Quad Park Fields - Personal Training - per hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$36.00	
Field Lighting - Oval Rate - Eastern Fields - Fields 1&2, 5&6	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	17,18,19	0%	\$31.00	
Field Lighting - Rectangular Field Rate - Eastern Fields - Fields 3, & 7, Western Fields 1,2 & 3	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	17,18,19	0%	\$11.39	
Club House Hire - Western Precinct i.e. meeting room & canteen	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$51.00	
Quad Park Fields - waste levy	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	14	0%	\$45.00	
Lake Kawana - 2km Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,6,15,20	0%	\$3,350.00	
Lake Kawana - 2km Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,7,15,20	0%	\$1,675.00	
Lake Kawana - 2km Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,8,15,20	0%	\$838.00	
Lake Kawana - 1km Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,6,15,20	0%	\$1,722.00	
Lake Kawana - 1km Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,7,15,20	0%	\$861.00	
Lake Kawana - 1km Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,8,15,20	0%	\$431.00	
Lake Kawana - 500m Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,6,15,20	0%	\$861.00	
Lake Kawana - 500m Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,7,15,20	0%	\$431.00	
Lake Kawana - 500m Course - Sport - Competition - Full Day - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,8,15,20	0%	\$216.00	

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Stockland Park		Cor	<i>itact:</i> Commu	nity Facilities			
Stockland Park							
Lake Kawana - Bump In & Bump out - Commercial (minimum full day)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$431.00	
Lake Kawana - Bump In & Bump out - Community (minimum full day)	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$216.00	
Lake Kawana - Sport - Training - Per Hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$33.00	
Lake Kawana - Sport - Training - Per Hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$17.00	
Lake Kawana - Sport - Training - Per Hour - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	8	0%	\$8.00	
Lake Kawana - Pontoon Set Up - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	4	0%	\$1,923.00	
Lake Kawana - Pontoon Set Up - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	4	0%	\$961.00	
Lake Kawana - Pontoon Hire - per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	24	0%	\$192.00	
Lake Kawana - Eastern Foreshore - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,6,15	0%	\$910.00	
Lake Kawana - Eastern Foreshore - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,7,15	0%	\$455.00	
Lake Kawana - Eastern Foreshore - Full Day - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	2,8,15	0%	\$228.00	
Lake Kawana - Northen Block - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$910.00	
Lake Kawana - Northern Block - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$455.00	
Lake Kawana - Northern Block - Full Day - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$228.00	
Lake Kawana - Foreshore BBQ Areas - Half Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	16	0%	\$514.00	
Lake Kawana - Foreshore BBQ Areas - Half Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	16	0%	\$257.00	
Lake Kawana - Foreshore BBQ Areas - Half Day - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	16	0%	\$129.00	
Lake Kawana - Access to 3 phase power	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$50.00	
Lake Kawana - Distribution Board and leads	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$200.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6, 23	0%	\$280.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7, 23	0%	\$140.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Half Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6, 23	0%	\$140.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Half Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7, 23	0%	\$70.00	

Product / Service	Class	S LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
ncilities							
Stockland Park		Cor	ntact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
Stockland Park							
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Per Hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6, 23	0%	\$40.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Per Hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7, 23	0%	\$20.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge & Commercial Kitchen - Full Day - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6, 23	0%	\$540.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge & Commercial Kitchen - Full Day - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7, 23	0%	\$270.00	
Stadium - Corporate Lounge - Tea & coffee charge per person per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$3.50	
Stadium - Foyer - Per Hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$40.00	
Stadium - Foyer - Per Hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$20.00	
Stadium - Commercial Kitchen - per hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$50.00	
Stadium - Commercial Kitchen - per hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$25.00	
Stadium - Change Rooms - Per Hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$45.00	
Stadium - Change Rooms - Per Hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$23.00	
Stadium - Toilet Hire - Cleaning Charge - full day or part thereof	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$259.00	
Gymnasium - Per Hour - Commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	6	0%	\$52.00	
Gymnasium - Per Hour - Community	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	7	0%	\$26.00	
Gymnasium - Per Hour - User Group	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	8	0%	\$21.00	
General Hire - 240l Waste bin - per bin per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$25.00	
General Hire - 240l Recycle bin - per bin per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$13.00	
General Hire - 3m Waste bin	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$179.00	
General Hire - 3m Recycle bin	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$90.00	
General Hire - Cleaning per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	13	0%	\$45.00	
Folding Table - per table	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$27.00	
Chairs - per chair per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$5.00	
Fencing Hire - per metre per day depends on height, length & construction required	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA

Product / Service	Class	S LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Stockland Park		Cor	ntact: Comm	unity Facilities			
Stockland Park							
Toilet Hire -per toilet per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$138.00	
Tent / Marquee Hire 6 x 3 per tent per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$192.00	
Tent / Marquee Hire 3 x 3 - per tent per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$95.00	
Corner Posts - per post per day	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$5.00	
Field Sweeper - per clean	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$673.00	
Car Park - North Block - set up fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$165.00	
General Hire - Parking within precinct	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
General Hire - Ancillary Service & Equipment	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	22	0%		POA
Box Office Services: Promoter fee of 2% of the sale price of each ticket sold by EFT transfer	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
Event Build one off fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		PO
Ticket Booking Fee per ticket sold	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration Fee		0%		POA
Complimentary tickets – per ticket	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration		0%		POA
Merchandising – 10% Commission on gross sales (includes GST)	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration		0%		POA
Phone booking fee-per transaction (outside charge to customer)	С	262 (3)(c)	Administration		0%		POA
Online booking fee-per transaction	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
Photocopy A4 per pg Black & White	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		0%		POA
Photocopy A4 per pg Colour	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
Tea & Coffee: 1 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
2 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
3 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
4 Service per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
Chilled Water and Mints per person	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
Water Only	С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA

	Cor	tact: Comm	nunity Facilities			
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$50.00	
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%	\$100.00	
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee	20	0%	\$270.00	
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
С	262 (3)(c)	Hire Fee		0%		POA
	C C C C C	C 262 (3)(c)	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 20 0% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0%	C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0% \$50.00 C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0% \$100.00 C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 20 0% \$270.00 C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0% C 262 (3)(c) Hire Fee 0%

cilities						
Sunshine Coast Airport		Cor	ntact: Sunshine Coast Airport			
Electricity meter connection inspection fee - applicable for new connections only	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee	10%	\$290.00	
Airport Charges - Fixed Wing 10,000kg or greater - Landing Charges						
Aircraft 10,000kg or greater - Landing Charges per 1,000kg MTOW pro rata per landing	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$10.70	
Airport Charges - Fixed Wing 10,000kg or greater - Parking Charges						
Aircraft 10,000kg or greater - Large aircraft parking fee - Concession Maintenance Rate for aircraft certified as undergoing maintenance for period in excess of 2 days: per 1000kg MTOW per period	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	10%	\$7.50	
Airport Charges - Fixed Wing 10,000kg or greater - Parking Charges						
Aircraft 10,000kg or greater - RPT Apron parking fee - in excess of first four hours. Charge per 24 hours or part thereof	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	10%	\$471.00	
Airport Charges - Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing Fees						
Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing Charges per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$10.70	
Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - Landing Charges Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee 2,3	10%	\$977.50	
Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - After hours surcharge (for landing between 22:00-06:00) in addition to other aeronautical charges levied. Aircraft with MTOW less than 10,000kg - Fixed wing aircraft per 1,000kg MTOW pro rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$21.50	
Airport Charges - Fixed Wing under 10,000kg - Parking Charges						
Aircraft Hangar Parking	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%		Р
Fixed Wing under 10,000 kg - Parking Fees Daily rate per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee 1,2	10%	\$6.40	
Concession Maintenance Rate for aircraft certified as undergoing maintenance for period in excess of 2 days: per 1000kg MTOW per period	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$7.50	
Airport Charges - Rotary Wing Aircraft - Landing Fees						
Airport Charges - Rotary Wing Aircraft - Landing Charges per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee 3	10%	\$7.50	
Airport Charges - Rotary Wing Aircraft - After hours surcharge (for landing between 2200-0600 hours) in addition to other aeronautical charges levied. Rotary wing aircraft per 1,000kg MTOW pro rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$15.00	

Type

Note

Product / Service

Total POA

GST

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Sunshine Coast Airport		Cor	ntact: Sunshii	ne Coast Airport			
Airport Charges - Rotary Wing Aircraft - Landing Charges Twelve months paid in advance - per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	2,3	10%	\$823.00	
Airport Charges - Rotary Wing Aircraft - Parking Charges							
Airport Charges - Rotary Wing Aircraft - Parking Fees Daily rate per 1,000 kg MTOW pro-rata	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1,2	10%	\$6.40	
Airport Charges RPT and Charter							
RPT and Charter service charge per passenger arriving or departing	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$15.35	
Car Parking Short Term							
Car Parking - Short Stay - 0-7 minutes	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$0.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 7 minutes - 2 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$5.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 2-3 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$6.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 3-4 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$8.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 4-5 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$10.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 5-6 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$12.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 6-7 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$13.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 7-8 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$14.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 8-9 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$15.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 9-10 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$16.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 10-11 hours	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$17.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - 11-12 hours - 24 hour period	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$19.00	
Car Parking - Short Stay - Thereafter each 24 hour period or part thereof	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$19.00	
Long Term Car Parking							
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 1 (per 24 hour period)	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$13.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 2	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$12.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 3	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$11.00	

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
cilities							
Sunshine Coast Airport		Cor	ntact: Sunshir	ne Coast Airport			
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 4	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$10.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 5	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$9.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 6	С :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$8.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 7	С :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$8.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay - Day 8 and thereafter - per day or part thereof	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$8.00	
Long Term Car Parking - Premium							
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 1 (per 24 hour period)	С :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$17.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 2	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$17.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 3	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$17.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 4	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$16.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 5	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$16.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 6	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$15.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 7	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$15.00	
Car Parking - Long Stay Plus - Day 8 and thereafter - per day or part thereof	C :	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee	5	10%	\$15.00	
Other Charges							
Taxi Service Fee - per departing public taxi	C :	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2.00	
Bus levy - per departing commercial bus (excludes Translink Services)	C :	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$5.50	
PCDC Card - Issues and Replacements per card	C :	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$24.00	
ASIC Application - New	C :	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$260.00	
ASIC Application - Renewal	C :	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$260.00	
ASIC Application - New (applicants under 18 years of age only)	C :	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$160.00	
ASIC - Reprint	C :	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$85.00	
Refundable Bond	C :	262 (3)(c)	Bond		10%	\$50.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Facilities							
Sunshine Coast Airport		Cor	ntact: Sunshi	ne Coast Airport			
Airside Driving Authorities - initial issue valid for 24 months	С	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$42.00	
Airside Driving Authorities - SCA Student valid for 12 months	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee		10%	\$24.00	
Airside Driving Authorities - renewal 24 months	С	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$42.00	
Airside Driving Authorities - replacement for lost licence no extension of validity period	С	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$24.00	
Airside Vehicle Permit - valid for 24 months	С	262 (3)(c)	Permit Fee		10%	\$60.00	
Special Event Zone application charge	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee)	10%		POA
Airside Escort Charges - This charge applies to all vehicles or activities operating on the Airport requiring supervision per person (per hour or part thereof)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$108.00	
Car Park Equipment Damage - minimum charge	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	5	10%	\$241.00	
Minimum Clean-up Charges - Labour/per person (per hour or part thereof)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$108.00	
Minimum Clean-up Charges - Materials	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.00	

Regulations

Animals Contact: Community Response

Desexed Dog	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$27.80
Desexed Dog - owned by a pensioner	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$20.10
Desexed and micro chipped (PID) Dog	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$12.90
Desexed and micro chipped (PID) Dog - owned by a pensioner	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
Non Desexed (Entire) Dog	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$124.60
Non Desexed (Entire) Dog - owned by a pensioner	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$105.10
Non Desexed (Entire) Dog - owned by a member of the Canine Control Council or similar state or national organisation	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$65.90
Desexed Cat with a microchip (PID)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$12.90
Desexed Cat with a microchip (PID) - owned by a pensioner	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
Desexed Cat	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$27.80
Desexed Cat - owned by a pensioner	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$20.10
Non desexed (Entire) Cat	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$69.00
Puppy - up to 6 months of age	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
Kitten - under 6 months of age	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
Non desexed (Entire) Cat - owned by a pensioner	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$42.25
Non desexed (Entire) Cat - owned by a member of Qld Feline Association or similar state or national accredited cat association	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$33.00
Guide, Hearing and Assistance Dogs	CR 97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	0%	\$0.00
Regulated Dog - Declared Dangerous Dog - Registration fee	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	0%	\$397.00
Regulated Dog - Declared Menacing Dog - Registration fee	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$397.00
Regulated Dog - Restricted Dog - Registration fee	CR 97 (2)(a)	Hire Fee	0%	\$397.00
Owned Dog surrendered	C 262(3)(c)	Service Fee	0%	\$75.00

Product / Service	Class	S LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
Regulations							
Animals		Con	ntact: Commu	nity Response			
Owned Cat surrendered	С	262(3)(c)	Service Fee		0%	\$75.00	
Transporting of Impounded Livestock - per hour or part thereof for each Response Services Officer or contractor responding to the impound	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$112.00	
Impound Fee - Livestock - per day or part thereof per animal (to incarcerate, keep or hold)	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$25.75	
Impound Fee - Dog - per day or part thereof per animal - to incarcerate, keep or hold (does not include the truck release of an impounded dog to the registered owner for the first release)	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$40.20	
Impound Fee - Cat - per day or part thereof per animal - to incarcerate, keep or hold (does not include the truck release of an impounded cat to the registered owner for the first release)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Impound Fee		0%	\$40.20	
Veterinary Care - Livestock/Dogs/ Cats - Actual Cost - Price on Application	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%		POA
Keeping more than the prescribed number of Dogs - to keep 3 or more dogs over the age of 3 months on a lot	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$185.00	
Keeping more than the prescribed number of Cats - to keep 3 or more cats over the age of 3 months on a lot	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$185.00	
Keeping more than the prescribed number of Restricted Dogs - to keep 1 or more restricted dogs over the age of 3 months on a lot	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$185.00	
Keeping more than the prescribed number of Poultry - to keep more than 6 head of poultry in an urban area on a lot smaller than 800 square metres in size	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$185.00	
Keeping more than the prescribed number of Rooster, Guinea Fowl or Peacock - to keep a rooster, guinea fowl or peacock on a lot that is less than 8001 square metres in size	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$185.00	
Transporting of Impounded Dog - each registered Dog - first impound - per transport by a Response Services Officer (does not include the truck release of an impounded dog to the registered owner for the first release)		97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
Transporting of Impounded Cat - each registered Cat - first impound - per transport by a Response Services Officer (does not include the truck release of an impounded cat to the registered owner for the first release)	a CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
Transporting of Impounded Dog - each registered Dog - first impound - per transport by a Response Services Officer via a truck release of the impounded dog to the registered owner	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	
Transporting of Impounded Cat - each registered Cat - first impound - per transport by a Response Services Officer via a truck release of the impounded cat to the registered owner	a CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$0.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Regulations							
Animals		Con	ntact: Comn	nunity Response			
Transporting of Impounded Dog - each unregistered Dog first or subsequent impounds and Registered Dog second or subsequent impounds - per transport by a Response Services Officer	s CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$227.00	
Transporting of Impounded Cat - each unregistered Cat first or subsequent impounds and Registered Cat second or subsequent impounds - per transport by a Response Services Officer	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$227.00	
Impounding of poultry or birds - 1 poultry or bird	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$34.00	
Impounding of poultry or birds - 2-5 poultry or birds	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$125.00	
Impounding of poultry or birds - 6 or more poultry or birds	CR	97 (2)(d)	Impound Fee		0%	\$161.00	
Racing Greyhound - owned by a member of a Greyhound racing club	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration F	ee	0%	\$66.00	
Reciprical Registration - dog or cat currently registered with any other local governmen with application made to transfer registration to Sunshine Coast Council within 14 days of taking residence		97 (2)(a)	Registration F	Fee	0%	\$0.00	
Regulated Dog - Dangerous Dog - Initial Registration after being declared	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration F	-ee	0%	\$537.00	
Regulated Dog - Menacing Dog - Initial Registration after being declared	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration F	ee	0%	\$537.00	
Regulated Dog - Restricted Dog - Initial Registration after being declared	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration F	ee	0%	\$537.00	
Regulated Dog - Relevant Dog - Public Notice Information Sign - per sign (Actual Cost) CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration F	ee	0%		POA

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Regulations							
Community Leasing		Con	tact: Com	munity Facilities			
Annual lease, licence, permit to occupy or management agreement fee - non profit organisation - one (1) unit	CR 97	′ (2)(a)	Licence Fee		10%	\$250.00	
Annual lease, licence, permit to occupy or management agreement fee - non profit organisation - with liquor and/or gaming licence	CR 97	' (2)(a)	Licence Fee		10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA

Regulations

Clearing of Declared Pest Plants - Clearing of property by contractor on request by owner following receipt of notice to destroy pest plants (per property) - Administration Fee (Plus contractor's cost)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$134.00	
Full Health Search fee-multiple licences for one business and location- (records,inspection,written report of licensed Food Businesses,Environmental Authorities,Personal appearance services & Accommodation Parks)	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee		10%	\$616.00	
Business Licence Search Fee - fast track fee - per property (5 business day turnaround when paid in addition to Full Health and Records Only - Business Licence Search Fees)	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee		10%	\$110.00	
Records Only Health Search - Business Licence Search Fee - per property (includes records search and reportFood Business, Environmental Authorities, Personal appearance services or Accommodation Parks)	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee		10%	\$136.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual Fee - Asphalt manufacturing - manufacturing more than 1000 tonnes of asphalt in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$657.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual Fee - Boat maintenance or repair - operating, on a commercial basis, a boat maintenance or repair facility for maintaining or repairing hulls, superstructure or mechanical components of boats or seaplanes if the facility is within 50 metres of a bed of naturally occurring surface waters	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$405.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Operating a facility for incinerating or thermally treating waste - Waste incineration and thermal treatment - incinerating waste vegetation, clean paper or cardboard	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$405.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Surface coating: - (a) anodising, electroplating, enamelling or galvanizing, using in a year 1 to 100 tonnes of surface coating materials	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$405.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - manufacturing, in year, a total of 50 tonnes or more of plastic products, other than foam, composite plastics or rigid fibre-reinforced plastics	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$405.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Metal recovery - Recovering 100 tonnes or more of metal in a day, or 10 000 tonnes or more of metal in a year without a fragmentiser	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$405.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Plastic product manufacture - 5 tonne or more of foam, composite plastics or rigid fibre-reinforced plastics in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$190.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Metal forming - 10,000 tonnes or more in a year	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$190.00	
Environmental Authority - Annual fee - Metal recovery - Recovering less than 100 tonnes of metal in a day	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$190.00	
Environmental Authority - Reduced Annual fee - must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 - 50% of the annual fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	5	0%		POA

|--|

Regulations

Environmental Authority - Reduced Annual fee - must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 - 60% of the annual fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	6	0%		POA
Environmental Authority - Reduced Annual fee - must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 - 70% of the annual fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	7	0%		POA
Environmental Authority - Reduced Annual fee - must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 - 80% of the annual fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee		0%		POA
Environmental Authority - Reduced Annual fee - must meet eligibility criteria under s.126 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2008 - 90% of the annual fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee		0%		POA
Environmental Authority - Transfer fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$114.20	
Late Fee - Late Payment of an annual fee for Environmental Authority	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$114.20	
Application for the amendment of a condition of a Transitional Environmental Program (TEP) Annual Return monitoring assessment fee (costs include admin/officer, analysis and external consultancy where required)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%		POA
Transitional Environmental Program (TEP) Annual Return monitoring assessment fee (costs include admin/officer, analysis and external consultancy where required)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Assessment of Environmental Management System (EMS) or draft Transitional Environmental Program (TEP).(Costs include administration costs, officer costs and external consultancy where required)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Prepare a draft Transitional Environmental Program (TEP) (Costs include administration costs, officer costs and external consultancy where required)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Food Businesses - Assessment of Application, Plans and Inspections - Multiple food preparation areas or Manufacturer of high risk foods	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1	0%	\$965.00	
Food Businesses-Assessment of Application, Plans and Inspections-Eating establishment, Take away food bar, Bakery, Child care centre, Off site caterer, Food vehicle/van/caravan/boat, Manufacturer of medium risk foods	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1	0%	\$554.00	
Food Businesses - Assessment of Application, Plans and Inspections - Retail food shop, Retail food vehicle, Bed and Breakfast, Water carrier or Manufacturer of low risk	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 28	0%	\$311.00	
Food Businesses - Amendment of licence with minor alterations to the premises - Assessment of application, plans and inspections	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$260.00	
Food Businesses - Amendment of Licence without alterations to the premises	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1	0%	\$66.00	
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Multiple food preparation areas	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 10, 28	0%	\$950.00	
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Manufacturer of high risk foods	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 11, 12, 28	0%	\$950.00	

Regulations

Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Manufacturer of medium risk foods	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 11, 13, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Child care centre	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 15, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Takeaway food bar	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 18, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Bakery	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 19, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Eating Establishment	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 17, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Off site caterer	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 16, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Food vehicle, Food van, Food caravan or Food boat	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 23, 28	0%	\$477.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Retail food shop	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 20, 28	0%	\$312.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Bed and Breakfast	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 22, 28	0%	\$312.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Retail food vehicle	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 21, 28	0%	\$189.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Manufacturer of low risk foods	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 11, 14, 28	0%	\$312.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Annual temporary food premises	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 25, 28	0%	\$312.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Water carrier (Intended for human consumption)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 24, 28	0%	\$189.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Assessment of application and plans and issuing of licence - Event temporary food premises - 1 off - long event - a maximum of 12 days	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 26	0%	\$189.00
Food Businesses - Licence Fee - Assessment of application and plans and issuing of licence - Event temporary food premises - 1 off event - a maximum of 4 days	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1, 29	0%	\$109.00
Food Businesses - Restoration Fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$110.00
Food Businesses - Replacement Licence Certificate	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$72.00
Notification of Food Safety Supervisor (This does not apply if these details are submitted as part of the application for food premises licence)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fee	1	0%	\$66.00
Compliance Audit of Accredited Food Safety Program - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$165.00
Assessment of Food Safety Program or amendment to Accredited Food Safety Program - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$165.00
Non-conformance audit for food premises with an Accredited Food Safety Program - per hour	CR	97 (2)(a)	Service Fee	1	0%	\$145.00

Regulations

Food Safety Program - Assessment - per hour	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$165.00
Food Safety Program - Application for accreditation	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$505.00
Personal Appearance Services - Application for Licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee	1	0%	\$400.00
Personal Appearance Services - Assessment of Application & Plans	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$400.00
Personal Appearance Services - Renewal of Licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$400.00
Personal Appearance Services - Transfer of Licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$110.00
Personal Appearance Services - Amendment of Licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$320.00
Personal Appearance Services - For inspection of personal appearance services premises to ensure compliance with legislative requirements - Each Initial inspection	CR	97 (2)(a)	Service Fee		0%	\$261.00
Licensed business inspection fee - For inspection of licensed premises to ensure compliance with legislative requirements (other than routine inspections)or for each inspection after a notice has been issued	CR	97 (2)(a)	Service Fee		0%	\$218.00
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Application for licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$110.00
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Application to proceed in establishing a Caravan Park/Camping Ground/Relocatable Home Park (assessment and approval of plans and proposed use) - Each proposal/plan	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$270.00
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Approval to operate (compliance check licensing of owner/operator and approval and licence of premises) - Each site up to and including 40 sites	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$12.60
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Approval to operate (compliance check licensing of owner/operator and approval and licence of premises) - Each site exceeding 40 sites	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$3.98
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Renewal of licence - Each application - Premises exceeding 40 sites = the renewal of licence fee for 40 sites + the site rental fee for each site exceeding 40 sites)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$4.20
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Renewal of licence - Each application - Premises up to and including 40 sites	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$459.00
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Transfer of licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$110.00
Accommodation Park - Caravan Parks/ Camping Grounds/ Relocatable Home Parks - Amendment of licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$279.00

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA	
Regulations								
Healthy Places	Contact: Community Response							
Full Health Search - single licence - 'Property Business Licence Search Fee (includes records search, inspection and written report forFood Business, Environmental Authorities, Personal appearance services or Accommodation Parks)	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee	1	10%	\$455.00		
Declared Pest Plants property inspection - private property search for declared pest plants under the Land Protection (Pest and Stock Route Management) Act 2002 - per property	С	262 (3)(c)	Inspection Fee	1	10%	\$455.00		
Clearing of Declared Pest Plants - Clearing of property by contractor where owner fails to comply with notice (per property) - Administration Fee (Plus contractor's cost)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Service Fee		0%	\$271.00		
Clearing of Declared Pest Animal/s - Destruction of pest animal/s where owner fails to comply with notice or authorises council to destroy declared pest plants on their behalf (per property) - (Actual cost)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA	
Provision of training to external groups, organisations etc - Each hour (Minimum 2 hours)	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$165.00		
Temporary Accommodation - Renewal of licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$330.00		
Temporary Accommodation - Application for licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$433.00		
Temporary Accommodation - Transfer of licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$110.00		
Temporary Accommodation - Amendment of licence	CR	97 (2)(a)	Licence Fee		0%	\$330.00		
Environmental Authority - Amendment - application fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fe	e	0%	\$285.65		
Environmental Authority - Application to change environmental authority (other than a minor change) - application fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Registration Fe	e	0%	\$285.60		

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO
gulations							
Parking		Con	ntact: Commu	nity Response			
Caloundra							
Multi Bay Meters (subject to advisory signage) each 10 minutes	С	262 (3)(c)	Parking Fee		10%	\$0.25	
Application for Prepaid Parking Permit (Metered Bay only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$65.00	
Application for Pre-Paid Parking - Replacement Label	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$44.00	
Application to use a Parking Meter space - Special Purpose Permit - Administration Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee		10%	\$130.00	
Application to use a Parking Meter space - Special Purpose Permit - Charitable or Approved Non-Profit Organisations	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		10%	\$32.50	
Application for temporary removal or replacement of Parking Meter Head and/or Stand	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$140.00	
Application for realignment and or instalment of Parking Meter. Actual Cost - Price on Application	С	262 (3)(c)	Application Fee		10%		PO
Repair and or maintenance to damaged Parking Meter and or associated infrastructure. Actual Cost - Price on Application	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		PO
Sunshine Coast							
Application for Residential Parking Permit (residents of the Nambour Hospital 3P area and residents of Lady Musgrave Drive, Mountain Creek)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$46.00	
Application for Prepaid Parking Permit (non-metered bay only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$46.00	
Application for Works Zone Parking Permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$46.00	
Application for Business Parking Permit	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$46.00	
Application for a Commercial Vehicle Identification Label	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$46.00	

Regulations

Parks & Gardens

Contact: Parks and Gardens

Planting, Clearing or Interfering with Vegetation in a Local Government Controlled Area - Application for a permit	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$161.00	
Planting, Clearing or Interfering with Vegetation in a Local Government Controlled Area - Bond - Works Type 1	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$250.00	
Planting, Clearing or Interfering with Vegetation in a Local Government Controlled Area - Bond - Works Type 2	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$500.00	
Planting, Clearing or Interfering with Vegetation in a Local Government Controlled Area - Bond - Works Type 3	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$2,000.00	
Planting, Clearing or Interfering with Vegetation in a Local Government Controlled Area - Bond - Works Type 4	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%		POA
Vehicle Access Open Space - Application for a permit - Construction access Type 1-3	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$161.00	
Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 1	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$250.00	
Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 2	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$2,600.00	
Vehicle Access Open Space - Bond - Construction Access Type 3	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$5,200.00	

Regulations

Response Services Community Response

Release of seized Goods and Appurtenances - Each unit/item - Minimum Fee (or Actual Cost, whichever is greater)	CR 97 (2)(a)	Impound Fee	0%	\$300.00	
Release of Impounded Vehicles / Boats and Trailers - each unit	CR 97 (2)(a)	Impound Fee	0%	\$467.00	
Administration fee - Overgrown Land	C 262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%	\$142.00	
Clearing of Overgrown Land - Clearing of allotment by contractor where owner fails to comply with notice - Each allotment - Contractor's cost)	C 262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%		POA
Administration - CITEC Registration Search - to acquire vehicle owner details	C 262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%		POA
Administration - SPER referral	C 262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	10%		POA

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Regulations							
Right to Information		Con	ntact: Corpo				
Application under Right to Information Act 2009	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application F	ee	0%	\$41.90	
Application under Right to Information Act 2009 - Photocopies - Per page	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application F	ee	0%	\$0.20	
Application under Right to Information Act 2009 - Section 5.1 RTI Regulation 2009 - for first 5 hours. \$6.25 per 15 minutes over 5 hours.	Nil CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application F	ee	0%	\$6.25	
Charge for form of access to a document under the Act, Section 30, other than by inspection or providing a black and white photocopy of the document in A4 size	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application F	ee	0%	\$0.00	

egulations							
Roads	Contact: Transport & Infrastructure Managament						
House Removals - Application for a permit - House Removals - Extraordinary Traffic Fees	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$172.00			
House Removals - Bond - House Removals - Extraordinary Traffic Fees	CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond	0%	\$1,545.00			
Road Reserves - Application for a permit - Licensed Gates & Grids	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$78.00			
Road Reserves - Application for a permit - Road & footpath Permits Private Residential	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$173.00			
Road Reserves - Application for a permit - Road & footpath Permits- Commercial	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$476.00			
Road Reserves - Application for a permit - Non standard driveway	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	0%	\$173.00			
Road Reserves - Bond - Road & Footpath permits Private Residential	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	0%	\$500.00			
Road Reserves - Bond - Road & Footpath permits Commercial	CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	0%	\$2,500.00			
Caloundra							
Softwood - Per tonne - Extraordinary Traffic Fees	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$1.55			
Sand and Gravel - Per cubic metre - Extraordinary Traffic Fees	CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	0%	\$0.80			

Class LGA

Type

Note

GST

Total POA

Product / Service

Regulations

Use of Public Land and Operating a Business

Contact: Community Response

High-use / High-impact Commercial Use of Community Land Application Fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$515.00
Application for Annual Beach Access Permit (Commercial applicant only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	6,8	0%	\$200.00
High-use / High-impact Commercial Use of Community Land Permit Fee (per square metre)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	1, 2, 3, 4	0%	\$95.00
Footpath Trading (Outdoor Dining & Goods on Footpath) Application Fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$403.00
Footpath Dining (former Caloundra City) Annual Permit Fee - Per square metre	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	6,7	0%	\$99.00
Movable Advertising Device on public/private land Application Fee (Commercial applicant only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$190.00
Movable Advertising Device on public/private land Application Fee (Not for profit organisation only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00
Footpath Dining (former Maroochy Shire) Annual Permit Fee - Per chair	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee		0%	\$94.00
Goods on Footpath - Annual permit fee	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee		0%	\$98.00
POSL11/0001 Maroochy River foreshore adj to carpark at intersection of Bradman Ave & Thomas St, Mdore	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	7	0%	\$400.00
POSL11/0002 Road reserve (including double car park) & foreshore at The Esplanade, Golden Bch	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	7	0%	\$1,447.00
POSL11/0003 Stumers Ck, Coolum Bch	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	7	0%	\$2,335.00
POSL11/0004 Area adj to Rotary Park carpark, off Caloundra Rd	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	7	0%	\$1,447.00
POSL11/0005 Beach foreshore, The Esplanade, Golden Bch	CR	97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	7	0%	\$1,447.00
Low Use / Low Impact Application Fee (Not for profit organisation only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00
Low Use / Low Impact Application Fee (other activities only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$391.50
Low Use / Low Impact Application Fee (Commercial Fitness and Itinerant Food Vendors)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$237.00
Low Use / Low Impact Renewal Application Fee (Not for profit organisations only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00
Roadside Stall Application Fee (Primary Producer only)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00
Roadside Stall Application Fee (Not Primary Producer)	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$138.00

Contact: Community Response

Regulations

Use of Public Land and Operating a Business

CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$46.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$92.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$46.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$46.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$46.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$46.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Permit Fee	8	0%	\$1,000.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$334.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
C 262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$116.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Bond		0%		POA
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$75.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$34.50	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$75.00	
C 262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	8	10%	\$368.00	
C 262 (3)(c)	Application Fee	8	10%	\$736.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$237.00	
CR 97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$237.00	
	CR 97 (2)(a)	CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee CR 97 (2)(a) Permit Fee CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee	CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 CR 97 (2)(a) Permit Fee 8 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8	CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0%	CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$92.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$46.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$46.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$46.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$0.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$1,000.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$334.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$0.00 C 262 (3)(c) Service Fee 10% \$116.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$75.00 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$34.50 CR 97 (2)(a) Application Fee 8 0% \$75.00 C 262 (3)(c) Application Fee 8 10% \$368.00 C 262 (3)(c) Application Fee 8 10% \$736.00

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Regulations							
Use of Public Land and Operating a Business		Co	ntact: Commun	ity Response			
Regulated Activity Application Fee for High Impact Activity (Commercial Applicant only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$1,000.00	
Regulated Activity Application Fee for Low Impact Activity (Commercial Applicant only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$237.00	
Temporary Event Application Fee on public/private land for High Impact Event (Not for profit organisation only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
Temporary Event Application Fee on public/private land for Low Impact Event (Not for profit organisation only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
Regulated Activity Application Fee for High Impact Activity (Not for profit organisation only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
Regulated Activity Application Fee for Low Impact Activity (Not for profit organisation only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
Street Stall Application Fee (Not for profit organisation only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	
Commercial Filming Application Fee (Not for profit organisations only)	CR 9	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee	8	0%	\$0.00	

Product / Service	Class	s LGA	. 1	Гуре	Note	GST	Total	POA
Regulations								
Use of Public Space and Council Land - Strategic Property		C	ontac	t: Prop	erty and Business			
Caloundra								
Non-Refundable Deposit (lodged directly with Council external solicitors) - To cover lega fees & outlays for Application for Lease to construct a pontoon/deck within the Parrearra Lake Reserve		262 (3)(c)	Se	ervice Fee		10%	\$1,236.00	
Non-Refundable Deposit - to cover legal costs & outlays for Tenure issues over Council controlled property - commercial	С	262 (3)(c)	Se	ervice Fee		10%	\$1,700.00	
Applicant to meet Council's legal costs & outlays for Application for Tenure over property which must be processed under Section 185 (1) (e) of the Local Government (Finance, Plans and Reporting) Regulation 2010 (i.e. Minister's Exemption). Non-Refundable Deposit is required.	С	262 (3)(c)	Se	ervice Fee		10%	\$1,700.00	

Product / Service	Clas	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Regulations							
Waterways - Caloundra		Co	ontact: Er	nvironment Operations			
Parrearra Navigational Lock							
Card Issue Fee	С	262 (3)(c)	Application	n Fee	10%	\$139.00	
Charge for deactivating or reactivating a card at card holder's request	С	97 (2)(a)	Service F	ee	10%	\$56.00	
Callout assistance from Council contractor (not applied when callout is due to a faulty card or other unavoidable reason) as determined by Manager	С	262 (3)(c)	Service F	ee	10%	\$181.00	

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA			
Services										
Legal Services	Contact: Legal Services									
Preparation of lease - commercial operator	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$1,194.00				
Preparation of lease- non profit organisations	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$670.00				
Production of Council Title Deed, Lease Agreement or any other document to the Department of Natural Resources at the request of another party - cost of outlays PLUS	C	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$236.00				
Preparation of licence	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$460.00				
Consent Charge	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee	1	10%	\$343.00				
Solicitor	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$214.00				
Clerk	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$74.00				
Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Lawyers	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$214.00				
Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Technical Staff	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$157.00				
Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above warrants a Charge greater than that provided, an hourly rate can be applied. Administration	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$104.00				
Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above warrants a Charge greater than that provided,	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$104.00				

C 262 (3)(c)

Service Fee

an hourly rate can be applied. Surveyor

an hourly rate can be applied. Clerk

Communication sites: Consideration of Application for Approval of Communication site where the complexity of an item, above warrants a Charge greater than that provided,

\$74.00

10%

Product / Service	Cl	iss	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
vices								
Library Services			Con	ntact: Comm	nunity Relations			
Discarded Library Items	() 2	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
Fax Service (Sending) - Local Call - First two pages	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$10.00	
Fax Service (Sending) - Local Call - third and subsequent sheets	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2.00	
Fax Service (Sending) - STD call - first two sheets	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$15.00	
Fax Service (Sending) - STD call - third and subsequent sheets	() 2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2.00	
Inter Library Loans - Fastrack ILL	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Inter-library Loans - Recovery of Lending Institution's fee	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$16.50	
Local Studies - Digital image provided on CD	() 2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$7.50	
Local Studies - Digital image provided on CD plus postage	() 2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$11.50	
Local Studies - Provision of digital image - commercial use	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$42.00	
Local Studies - Provision of digital image - private use	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$20.00	
Lost / Damaged Item - damaged item	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Photocopying/printing in Library - per A4 black & white copy	(2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.20	
Photocopying/printing in Library - per A3 black & white copy	(; 2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$0.40	
Photocopying/printing in Library - per A4 colour copy	(; 2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$1.00	
Photocopying/printing in Library - per A3 colour copy	() 2	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$2.00	
Red Hot Reads - Bestseller Collection rental - 10 day rental per item	() 2	262 (3)(c)	Rental Fee		10%	\$4.00	
Retail Products	(2	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA

C 262 (3)(c)

C 262 (3)(c)

C 262 (3)(c)

C 262 (3)(c)

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Hire Fee

Merchandise

Meeting Room Hire Charges (Commercial use) - per day

Meeting Room Hire Charges (Commercial use) - per hour

Sale of On-Line Merchandise

Meeting Room Hire Charges (Commercial use) - per half day

POA

\$105.00

\$52.00

\$21.00

10%

10%

10%

10%

Product / Service	Class LGA Type Note	GST	Total Po	OA
Services				
Library Services	Contact: Community Relations			
Sale of Publications	C 262 (3)(c) Merchandise	10%	PC	AC
Sale of Artwork	C 262 (3)(c) Merchandise	10%	PC	AC
Sale of Merchandise	C 262 (3)(c) Merchandise	10%	PC	AC
Book Club Annual Membership Fee (per club)	C 97 (2)(a) Service Fee	10%	\$100.00	

Product / Service	Cl	ass	<i>LGA</i>	Ty	pe	Note		GST	Total	POA
Services										
Property Information- Spatial			Con	ıtact:	Prope	rty Information - Տլ	patial			
As constructed infrastructure map	1	0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$31.00	
Standard land map, multi-layer in PDF format	(2	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$54.00	
Non-standard land map (min charge \$70.00) in PDF format		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%		POA
Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A4		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$27.00	
Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A3		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$36.00	
Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A2		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$55.00	
Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A1		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$74.00	
Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A0		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$103.00	
Aerial photography, per tile, current imagery in ECW format, on CD		0	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$65.00	
Aerial photography, per tile, historic imagery in ECW format, on CD		2	262 (3)(c)	Merc	chandise			10%	\$40.00	

Additional printed map charge (per print) - Print size A0	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%	\$103.00	
Aerial photography, per tile, current imagery in ECW format, on CD	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%	\$65.00	
Aerial photography, per tile, historic imagery in ECW format, on CD	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%	\$40.00	
Aerial laser survey data, per km², in text-file format, on CD	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%	\$67.00	
Spatial data layers, whole of region, in shape format, on CD	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
Spatial data layers, project extent, in shape format, on CD	С	262 (3)(c)	Merchandise		10%		POA
Road register search	CR	97 (2)(c)	Search Fee		0%	\$48.00	
Rate & valuation search	CR	97 (2)(c)	Search Fee		0%	\$64.00	
Flood Search Certificate	CR	97 (2)(c)	Search Fee		0%	\$97.00	
Advanced Flood Search Certificate	CR	97 (2)(c)	Search Fee		0%	\$362.00	
Drainage Deficiency Area Survey	CR	97 (2)(c)	Search Fee		0%	\$484.00	
Change of Ownership	CR	97 (2)(b)	Administration Fee		0%	\$72.50	
Owner's name (counter/phone)	CR	97 (2)©	Search Fee		0%	\$16.00	
Previous years rates enquiries (statement of account or rates notice copies)	CR	97 (2)(c)	Search Fee	1	0%	\$32.00	
Road Naming Approvals	CR	97 (2)(a)	Application Fee		0%	\$191.00	

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Services							
Property Information- Spatial							
Flood Model Extraction	CR 97	7 (2)(c)	Search Fee		0%	\$1,030.00	

Product / Service	Class LGA Type Note GST Total	PO A
rvices		
Quarries	Contact: Quarries Business Unit	
Asphalt (Hot Mix)		
Micro Mix - BCCI	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$157.00	
Sub Division Mix - BCC2	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$145.40	
Carpark Mix	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$145.40	
Dense Graded - DG 10	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$145.40	
Dense Graded - DG 14	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$145.40	
By - Products		
Dulong Armour Rock	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$44.00	
Quarry Sweepings	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$8.50	
Asphalt Sweepings	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$8.50	
50-75mm Rubble	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$18.10	
100-200mm Rubble	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$18.10	
Crusher Dust		
Rhyolite Dust	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$31.50	
Fill Products		
General Fill (Overburden)	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$10.90	
-75mm Fill	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$18.20	
Rocky Fill	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$16.30	
Other Aggregates		
Concrete Blend	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$32.10	
Rock Construction Products		
Armour Rock/Boulders (500+)	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$44.80	
Loader Sorted Rock	C 262 (3)(c) Tonnes 10% \$44.80	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
ervices							
Quarries		Con	ntact: Quari	ries Business Unit			
Special Stone Pitching Rock	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$44.80	
Screenings							
Rhyolite Drainage 19 mm	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$36.30	
Rhyolite Drainage 10 mm	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$38.70	
Specified Gravel							
Unbound Pavement Type 2.1	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$31.40	
Unbound Pavement Type 2.3	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$27.90	
Specified Gravel (cement treated base)							
Unbound Pavement Type 2.3 - 2% cement	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$37.80	
Unbound Pavement Type 2.3 - 3% cement	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$42.80	
Unbound Pavement Type 2.3 - 4% cement	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$47.70	
Unbound Pavement Type 2.3 - 5% cement	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$52.60	
Unspecified Gravel							
Crusher Run	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$21.00	
Unbound Pavement Type 2.5	C 26	2 (3)(c)	Tonnes		10%	\$21.00	

Product / Service	Class	LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	POA
Services							
Streetlights		Con	tact: Trans	port and Engineerir	ng Services		
Street Lighting - Glare Complaints - Work carried out by Energex - Supply and fit aero screen unit to existing semi cut off (SCO) luminaire	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$394.00	
Street Lighting - Glare Complaints - Work carried out by Energex - Supply and fit unique external shield	С	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%		POA
Street Lighting - Glare Complaints - Work carried out by Energex - Supply and fit interna baffle or adhesive shield	I C	262 (3)(c)	Service Fee		10%	\$170.00	

vices						
Waste Management		Cor	ntact: Waste a	nd Resource Mana	gement	
A - Disposal Charges						
Concrete/Bricks/Asphalt						
Clean concrete and brick for recycling (pro rata per tonne / m3) – not mixed with other waste types	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	2, 5, 7	10%	\$18.00
Clean asphalt suitable for recycling (pro rata per tonne / m3) – not mixed with other waste types	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	2,5,7	10%	\$18.00
Construction And Demolition						
Construction and Demolition Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9, 10	10%	\$8.00
Construction and Demolition Waste Medium - up to approximately 1 m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. $2m \times 1m \times 0.5m$ or 7' $\times 4$ ') or a full similar size utility tray	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9, 10	10%	\$22.00
Construction and Demolition Waste Large - any volume larger than 1 m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9, 10	10%	\$37.00
Construction and Demolition Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,5, 10	10%	\$161.00
Construction and Demolition Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,7, 10	10%	\$102.00
Dead Animals						
Dead Animals Small - Generally less than 25 kgs	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$4.50
Dead Animals Medium - Generally weighing between 26-100 kgs	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$14.50
Dead Animals Large - Generally weighing over 101 kgs (includes site preparation)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$83.00
General Waste - Commercial						
Commercial Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$8.00
Commercial Waste Medium - up to approximately 1 m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. $2m \times 1m \times 0.5m$ or $7' \times 4'$) or a full similar size utility tray	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$22.00
Commercial Waste Large - any volume larger than 1 m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$37.00
Commercial Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,5	10%	\$161.00

Class LGA

Type

Note

GST

Total POA

Product / Service

vices						
Waste Management		Coi	<i>itact:</i> Waste a	nd Resource Man	agement	
A - Disposal Charges						
Commercial Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,7	10%	\$102.
General Waste - Domestic						
Domestic Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$8.
Domestic Waste Medium - up to approximately 1 m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. 2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$22
Domestic Waste Large - any volume larger than 1 m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,9	10%	\$37
Domestic Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,5	10%	\$161
Domestic Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	4,7	10%	\$102
Green Waste/Vegetation (excludes processed timber)						
Green Waste Small - up to an average sedan boot or half of a small trailer, approximately 0.5 m3.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	3, 9	10%	\$5
Green Waste Medium - up to approximately 1 m3. This may be a full normal sized trailer body (up to approx. 2m x 1m x 0.5m or 7' x 4') or a full similar size utility tray	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	3, 9	10%	\$15
Green Waste Large - any volume larger than 1 m3 but less than 500kg. This includes box trailers, full vans and full utes with trailers.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	3, 9	10%	\$20
Green Waste (pro rata per tonne) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	3, 5	10%	\$50
Green Waste (pro rata per m3) - any vehicle / waste load not described above	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	3, 7	10%	\$30
Lower Hazard Regulated Waste						
Application to dispose of Regulated, Contaminated , Special Waste or Supervised Burial - e.g. asbestos, contaminated soil	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	1	10%	\$170
Limited Regulated, Contaminated or Special Waste (per tonne) e.g. asbestos, contaminated soil	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	1, 5, 7	10%	\$161
Mulch Sales						
Mulch Free – loads up to and including 3 cubic metres per day available to all domestic residents (non Commercial) customers without charge if self-loaded or loaded free if machine is available. Subject to product availability.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0

Class LGA

Type

Note

Product / Service

GST

Total POA

Services

Waste Management Contact: Waste and Resource Management

A - Disposal Charges

Other

	Lightweight General Waste (per tonne, m3 or part thereof) - Polystyrene, insulation batts or similar lightweight material	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	8	10%	\$540.00
	Domestic Oil (maximum 20 litres)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0.00
	Commercial Oil (per 100 litres or part thereof)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$20.00
	Kerbside recyclables - steel and aluminium cans, plastic milk/soft drink bottles, glass bottles and jars, paper and cardboard	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0.00
	Fluorescent Tubes (FT) & Compact Fluorescent Lights (CFL)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$2.00
	Domestic pesticides, chemicals and paints (maximum 20 litres)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0.00
	Commercial - pesticides, chemicals and paints (per 20 litres or part thereof)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$75.00
	Clean Soil (pro rata per tonne / m3) - Load must contain 90% soil or similar spreadable clean fill material	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	5, 7	10%	\$6.00
	Mattress innerspring	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$20.00
	Mattress foam	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$10.00
	Gas Bottles (<9kg capacity)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0.00
	Recovery Administration charge (ie.Vehicle Registration Search)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$50.00
Othe	r Charges						
	Management Fee - charged for management / reloading any waste incorrectly declared at the weighbridge or deposited in incorrect area e.g. asbestos	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$250.00
	Recyclables Sales and Disposal - Delegated authority to Manager to price as required.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0.00
	Account investigation / enquiry (receipt/ invoice copy)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$28.00

Product / Service	Class	<i>LGA</i>	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
rvices							
Waste Management		Con	utact: Waste a	and Resource Man	agement		
A - Disposal Charges							
Vehicle registration search (CITEC search)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$24.00	
Account Charge (minimum)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$15.00	
Scrap Metals							
Scrap Metal - cars, whitegoods, decommissioned refrigeration appliances etc.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$0.00	
Refrigeration Appliances - not decommissioned and/or without certificate verifying refrigerant recovered by a Restricted Refrigerant Recovery Licensee.	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$15.00	
Tyres							
Tyre Car / Motorcycle	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$6.00	
Tyre Small Truck / 4WD	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$8.00	
Tyre Truck / Bobcat	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$15.00	
Excavator tyre track (per metre)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$20.00	
Tyre Tractor <2 metres diameter	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$120.00	
Tyre Tractor >2 metres diameter	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		10%	\$180.00	
B - Casual Collection Service Charges							
Casual Collection Services							
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Waste Bin 80 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$15.45	
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - On Property 80 litre	у С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$15.45	
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Waste Bin 140 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$15.45	
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - On Property 140 litre	у С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$15.45	

Page 94 of 97

Services

Waste Management Contact: Waste and Resource Management

B - Casual Collection Service Charges

Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Waste Bin 240 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - On Property 240 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Recycling Bin 240 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - On Property Recycling Bin 240 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Recycling Bin 360 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - On Property Recycling Bin 360 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Garden Waste Bin 240 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - On Property Garden Waste Bin 240 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$15.45
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Garden Waste Low Noise Bin 660 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$50.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Garden Waste Low Noise Bin 1100 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$80.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Waste Low Noise Bin 660 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$24.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Waste Low Noise Bin 1100 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$40.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Waste Bin 1 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$32.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Waste Bin 1.5 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$50.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Waste Bin 2 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$65.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Waste Bin 3 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$90.00
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Waste Bin 4.5 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$120.00

Services

Waste Management Contact: Waste and Resource Management

B - Casual Collection Service Charges

	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Recycling Low Noise Bin 660 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$24.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Recycling Low Noise Bin 1100 litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$40.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Recycling Bin 1 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$32.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Recycling Bin 1.5 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$50.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Recycling Bin 2 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$65.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Bulk Recycling Bin 3 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$90.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Recycling Bin 4.5 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$120.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Compactor Bulk Waste Bin 15 cubic metres to 30 cubic metres	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$1,545.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charge per extra service - Compactor Bulk Waste Bin 50 cubic metres	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$3,296.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Cardboard Bin 1 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$30.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Cardboard Bin 1.5 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$50.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Cardboard Bin 3 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$90.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Cardboard Bin 4.5 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$120.00
	Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - charges per extra service - Bulk Cardboard Bin 8 cubic metre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$160.00
Dead	l Animal Collection					
	Waste Services - Dead animal removal Council road, road reserve or open space—small - any dog, cat or any other animal of equivalent size generally less than 10 kgs	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$59.00
	Waste Services - Dead animal removal Council road , road reserve or open space - medium - any goat calf, sheep or animal of equivalent size generally weighing between 11-50 kgs	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	0%	\$113.00

Product / Service	Clas	s LGA	Type	Note	GST	Total	PO A
rvices							
Waste Management		Cor	ntact: Waste a	and Resource Ma	nagement		
B - Casual Collection Service Charges							
Waste Services - Dead animal removal Council road , road reserve or open space – large - any horse, cow or animal of equivalent size generally weighing over 51 kgs	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$541.00	
Other							
Account investigation / enquiry (receipt/ invoice copy)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$28.00	
C - Liquid Waste Charges							
Liquid Waste Collection (Casual)							
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - Waste water disposal (Holding Tanks)- Inclusive of service & disposal < 5000 litres	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	6	0%	\$142.00	
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - Extra litres pumped from holding tanks (>5000 litres) per litre	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$0.04	
Waste Services - Temporary cleansing services - After Hours Waste Water Disposal (Holding Tanks) - Inclusive of service & disposal < 5000 litres	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management	6,11	0%	\$300.00	
Other							
Account investigation / enquiry (receipt/ invoice copy)	С	262 (3)(c)	Waste Management		0%	\$28.00	